Comprehensive Resource Guide for Alaskan Youth and Young Adults

Compiled by ACMHS Staff May 2020

(Information may not be current)

Table of Contents

Empl	oyment	4
	Youth-Friendly Employers	4
	Vocational Training Programs	8
	Job and Internship Placement	21
Educ	ation	23
	Alternative and Remedial Education	23
	Correspondence Education	27
	GED and High School Diploma Programs	33
Hous	ing	35
	Subsidized Housing	35
	Public Housing and Housing Choice Vouchers	41
	Regional Housing Authorities for Alaska Native/Native American Families	42
	Property Management Agencies	45
Diet a	and Nutrition	47
	Food Banks	47
Sexua	al Health, Reproduction, and Relationships	52
	Breast and Cervical Cancer Screening	52
	Family Planning	57
	Parenting Classes	59
	Sexually Transmitted Infections Resources	61

	Birth Control Resources	63
	LGBTQ	66
	Domestic Violence/Abuse	67
	Sexual Assault and Sexual Harassment	75
Subst	ance Use	80
	Substance Use Disorder Services	80
	Addictions/Dependencies Support Groups	93
Autis	m Resources	95
	Resources for Individuals and Families	95
Indep	endent Living Skills	97
	Money Management	97
	Public Assistance Programs	98
	Financial Assistance	99
	Benefits Screening	102
	Clothing, Furniture, and Household Goods Provision	103
	Transportation	105
	Independent Living Skills Instruction	106

Employment

Youth-Friendly Employers

These employers provide job opportunities to individuals aged 18 and under.

American Eagle Outfitters	320 W. 5th Avenue Ste. 364	16+
American Eagle Outfitters	800 E. Dimond Boulevard	16+
Arctic Road Runner	2477 Arctic Boulevard	14+
Aerie	320 W. 5th Avenue Ste. 344	16+
Aerie	800 E. Dimond Boulevard	16+
Bear Tooth Theatre	1230 W. 27th Avenue	16+
Bear Tooth Pub & Grille	1230 W. 27th Avenue	18+
Café Ristretto	2550 Denali Street Ste. 507	18+
Carlos Fine Mexican Restaurant	11401 Old Seward Highway	16+
Carl's Jr.	1137 E. Huffman Road	16+
Carl's Jr.	2242 Abbott Road	16+
Carl's Jr.	650 W. Northern Lights Boulevard	16+
Carrs/Safeway	1650 W. Northern Lights Boulevard	14+
Carrs/Safeway	400 W. Dimond Boulevard	14+
Carrs/Safeway	1725 Abbott Road	14+
Carrs/Safeway	1501 Huffman Road	14+
Carrs/Safeway	1340 Gambell Street	14+
Carrs/Safeway	3101 Penland Parkway	14+
Carrs/Safeway	5600 Debarr Road	14+
Cattle Company Steakhouse	300 W. Tudor Road	16+
Century 16 Theaters	301 E. 36th Avenue	16+
Chuck E. Cheese	308 E. Northern Lights Boulevard	16+
Claire's	320 W. 5th Avenue	17+
Clarion Suites	325 W. 8th Avenue	16+
Coastal Villages Region Fund	711 H Street Ste. 200	14+
Coldstone Creamery	12350 Industry Way	14+
Common Grounds Espresso	630 E. Tudor Road	17+
Continental Motor Co. Inc.	4831 Old Seward Highway	17+
Continuous Printings of Alaska	2503 Arctic Boulevard #C	16+
Covenant House	755 A Street	17+
Covy Café	755 A Street	14+
Cross Point	1920 W. Dimond Boulevard #K	17+
C's Services	6810 Hunt Avenue	16+

D&S Concrete Inc.	2140 E. 84th Court	16+
Dairy Queen	611 E. Tudor Road	14+
Davis Constructors and Engineers Inc.	6591 A Street #300	18+
Denali Universal Services	11500 C Street	18+
Denali Commercial Management	4000 W. Dimond Boulevard #240	15+
Denali Maintenance	1120 Huffman Road #671	14+
DenaliTEK Inc.	560 E. 34th Avenue #101	18+
Denny's	3950 DeBarr Road	17+
Dimond Center Cinemas	800 E. Dimond Boulevard #210	16+
The Dome	6501 Changepoint Drive	18+
Domino's Poizza	1330 E. Huffman Street #D	15+
Faltz Landscaping	1401 Labar Street	16+
Famous Footwear	3046 Mountain View Drive	16+
Famous Wok	320 W. 5th Avenue	15+
Final Touch	16107 Grand Bluff Circle	16+
FireTap	10950 O'malley Centre Drive #A	16+
Foot Locker	320 W. 5th Avenue	16+
Fred Meyer's	2300 Abbott Road	16+
Fred Meyer's	1000 E. Northern Lights Boulevard	16+
Fred Meyer's	7701 DeBarr Road	16+
Fruitland Fresh	600 E. Northern Lights Boulevard	15+
Gallo's Mexican Restaurant	8311 Arctic Boulevard	16+
GAP	800 E. Dimond Boulevard	16+
GAP Kids	800 E. Dimond Boulevard	16+
General Communications Inc.	2550 Denali Street Ste. 1000	16+
Girl Scouts Susitna Council	3911 E. Turnagain Boulevard	16+
Glacier Brewhouse	737 W. 5th Avenue	16+
GMC Contracting Inc.	351 E. International Airport Road	15+
Grant Aviation	5000 W. International Airport Road	15+
Great Harvest Bread Co.	570 E. Benson Road	16+
Gymboree	320 W. 5th Avenue	16+
H2Oasis	1520 O'malley Road	16+
Heavenly Cup	8710 Lake Otis Parkway	15+
High Frequency Wireless	800 E. 36th Avenue	16+
Hilltop Ski Area	7015 Abbott Road	16+
Horizon Café	701 W. 8th Avenue	16+
Hot Dog on a Stick	320 W. 5th Avenue	16+
Hot Topic	320 W. 5th Avenue	17+
Hula Hands	501 W. Fireweed Lane	15+
IHOP	501 E. Tudor Road	16+
Insulfoam	628 Western Drive	16+

JC Penny Co.	406 W. 5th Avenue	16+
Joanne Fabrics	1920 W. Dimond Boulevard	16+
Junior Towne	1017 W. Fireweed Lane	14+
KBM Services	5001 Eagle Street	14+
Kentucky Fried Chicken	100 Muldoon Road	16+
Kincaid Grille	6700 Jewel Lake Road	16+
Kindred Spirits Coffee Inc.	11051 O'malley Centre Drive	16+
King's Kids Child Care	12101 Brayton Drive	14+
Knight's Taxidermy Inc.	7329 Arctic Boulevard	15+
Kodiak Kup Espresso	3620 Arctic Boulevard	16+
Liberty Tax Service	2440 E. Tudor Road	14+
Lifetouch	3925 Reka Drive	16+
Little Caesar's	2001 E. 88th Avenue #102	17+
Little Italy Restaurant	2300 E. 88th Avenue	17+
Marita Sea and Ski	1340 Rudakof Circle	15+
McDonald's	3101 A Street	14+
McDonald's	5716 DeBarr Road	14+
McDonald's	1320 Huffman Road	14+
McDonald's	3006 Mountain View Drive	14+
McDonald's	3035 Muldoon Road	14+
McDonald's	800 W. Northern Lights Boulevard	14+
McDonald's	8900 Old Seward Highway	14+
McDonald's	4350 Spenard Road	14+
McDonald's	701 E. 36th Avenue	14+
McDonald's	3828 W. Dimond Boulevard	14+
Moose's Tooth Pub and Pizzeria	3300 Old Seward Highway	16+
Mrs. Field's Cookies	800 E. Dimond Boulevard	15+
Norcoast Mechanical LLC	6136 MacKay Street	15+
Nordstrom	603 D Street	16+
Northern Meats	191 E. 54th Avenue	15+
Northwest Technical Services	310 K Street Suite #200	17+
Nowka Cabinet Company LLC	429 Industrial Way	16+
Office Max	3101 Penland Parkway	17+
Old Navy	800 E. Dimond Boulevard	16+
PAC Sun	800 E. Dimond Boulevard	15+
PAC Sun	320 W. 5th Avenue	15+
Papa Murphy's Pizza	5668 DeBarr Road #7	16+
Papa Murphy's Pizza	1231 Northern Lights Boulevard #5	16+
Papa Murphy's Pizza	2289 Abbott Road	16+
Party Craft	639 W. International Airport Road	16+
PetCo	8621 Old Seward Highway	16+

Pizza Hut	150 W 100 th Avenue Suite A	16+
Pizza Hut	1921 W Dimond Boulevard Suite #112	16+
Plato's Closet	1201 W Northern Lights Boulebard	16+
Polar Bear Gifts	600 W 4 th Avenue	16+
Polar Bowl	7176 Fighter Drive	16+
Popeye's Chicken	2960 C Street	16+
Qdoba	1900 E 85 th Court	16+
Red Robin	401 E Dimond Boulevard	18+
Round Table Pizza	800 E Dimond Boulevard	16+
Sicily's Pizza	1201 E Dimond Boulevard	16+
Snow City Café	1034 W 4 th Avenue	18+
Subway	1330 Huffman Road	16+
Subway	6901 E Tudor Road	16+
Subway	8920 Old Seward Highway	16+
Subway	2715 E Tudor Road	16+
Subway	3340 Providence Drive	16+
Subway	6110 Old Seward Highway	16+
Subway	8936 Lake Otis Parkway	16+
Subway	350 W International Airport Road	16+
Sweet Basil Café	1021 W Northern Lights Boulevard	18+
Swim America	7120 Old Seward Highway	16+
Taco Bell	8825 Old Seward Highway	16+
Taco Bell	2640 E Tudor Road	16+
Taco Bell	9000 Lake Otis Parkway	16+
Taco Bell	1231 Muldoon Road	16+
Taco Bell	2351 E 5 th Avenue	16+
Taco Bell	939 W Northern Lights Boulevard	16+
Target	150 W 100 th Avenue	16+
Target	1200 N Muldoon Road	16+
Tastee Freeze	3901 Raspberry Road #1	14+
Totem Theatre	3131 Muldoon Road	16+
Uncle Joe's Pizza	11700 Old Seward Highway	16+
United Way of Alaska	701 W 8 th Avenue	18+
Value Village	5347 E Northern Lights Boulevard	16+
Value Village	501 E Dimond Boulevard	16+
Walmart	8900 Old Seward Highway	18+
Walmart	7405 Debarr Road	18+
Wendy's	11310 Old Seward Highwat	16+
YMCA	5353 Lake Otis Parkwat	16+
Zumiez	800 E Dimond Boulevard	16+
Zumiez	320 W 5 th Avenue	16+

Vocational Training Programs

A vocational training program provides individuals with job-specific technical training for work in a specific career.

Alaska Vocational Technical Center (AVTEC)	809 2 nd Avenue Seward, AK 99664 907-224-3322	 Maritime Training Business and Office Technology Combination Welding Construction Technology Culinary Arts Diesel/Heavy Equipment Technologies Industrial Electricity Information Technology Plumbing and Heating Refrigeration 	Business and Office Technology is \$16,429.00, Combination Welding is \$21,790.00, Construction Technology is \$10,144.00, Culinary Arts is \$18,613.00, Diesel/Heavy Equipment Technologies is \$25,400.00, Industrial Electricity is \$19,010.00, Information Technology is \$18,516.00, Plumbing and Heating is \$11,689.00, and Refrigeration is \$10,962.00.
ABC of Alaska Apprenticeship and Craft Training Program	301 Arctic Slope Avenue Suite 100 Anchorage, AK 99518 907-565-5600	 Carpentry Electrical HVAC Insulating Laborer Pipe Fitting Plumbing Sheet Metal Sprinkler Fitting 	As an apprentice, you start out making 50% of a "journeyman's" wages, which can range from \$20 to \$35/hour.
Academy of Hair Design	113 W Northern Lights Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99503 907-274-3663	 Hairdressing School Barbering School Esthetics School Licensed Instructor School 	Licensed Instructor School is \$3,850.00, Esthetics School is \$5,700.00, and Hairdressing and Barbering Schools are both \$8,000.00.

ACH Consulting	3172 Pioneer Avenue Juneau, AK 99801 907-723-8642	 Real Estate Pre-Licensing Real Estate Post- Licensing for New Licensees Real Estate Post- Licensing for Brokers/Associate Brokers 	Pre-Licensing is \$640.00, Post-Licensing for New Licensees is \$475.00, and Post-Licensing for Brokers/Associate Brokers is \$425.00.
Alaska Academy of Advanced Cosmetology and Massage Institute	2525 Industrial Boulevard C-25 Juneau, AK 99801 907-789-9283	 Advanced Manicuring/Pedicuring Hairdresser and Barbering Esthetics Instructor Training Advanced Training/Wellness Massage Therapy Manicurist 	Manicurist is \$2,475.00, Hairdresser and Barbering is \$19,200.00, Esthetics is \$13,085.00, Instructor Training is \$9,023.00, and Advanced Training/Wellness is \$1,794.00.
Alaska Academy of Real Estate	3801 Centerpoint Drive Anchorage, AK 99503 907-244-9696	 Real Estate Pre-Licensing Real Estate Post- Licensing 	Real Estate Pre-Licensing is \$449.00 and Real Estate Post-Licensing is \$395.00.
Alaska Bar Stars	1241 W 27 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99503 907-227-7827	 Professional Bartending School 	Professional Bartending School is \$800.00
Alaska Career College	1415 E Tudor Road Anchorage, AK 99507 907-563-7575	 Aircraft Dispatching Accounting Technology Computer Technology Human Resources Insurance Coding and Billing Medical Assistant Phlebotomy Technician Therapeutic Massage 	Average annual cost is \$19,000.00 before financial aid.

Alaska Carpenters Training Trust	6 Timberland Drive Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-4626	 Carpenter Millwright Piledriver and Diver Scaffold Erector 	There is no tuition for the program. However, there is a \$300.00 book fee and a tool requirement of approximately \$750.00. Apprentices are also required to join their local union and pay union dues, which range from \$21 to \$30 per month.
Alaska Computer Business Solutions, LLC	551 W Dimond Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99515 888-238-4225	 Adobe Classes Autodesk Classes Basic Computer Classes Intuit Quickbooks Microsoft Office Technical Classes 	Adobe Classes, Basic Computer Classes, and Intuit Quickbooks range from \$200.00 to \$400.00, Autodesk Classes range from \$975.00 to \$1,650.00, Microsoft Office is \$200.00, and Technical Classes range from \$1,295.00 to \$1,695.00.
Alaska Driving Academy	44332 Sterling Highway Soldotna, AK 99669 907-260-3900	 Commercial Driver's License 	Commercial Driver's License is \$5,295.00 plus tax. Housing is included for those travelling from out of the area.
Alaska Floats and Skis	P.O. Box 139 Talkeetna, AK 99676 907-733-4500	 Bush Pilot Course Float Rating Course Winter Ski Flying Course 	Bush Pilot Course is \$2,400.00, Float Rating Course is \$2,350.00, and Winter Ski Flying Course is \$2,200.00.
Alaska Ironworkers	8141 Schoon Street Anchorage, AK 99518 907-563-4766	Apprentice Ironworker	As an apprentice, you start out making 60% of a "journeyman's" wages.

Alaska Job Corps	800 E Lynn Martin Drive Palmer, AK 99645 907-861-8800	 Facilities Maintenance Carpentry Electrical Accounting Services Office Administration Certified Nurse Assistant Security and Protective Services Culinary Arts Water/Wastewater Management 	Job Corps is fully funded by the federal government. Applicants need to meet several criteria to enroll. Must be 16-24 years old, in need of job skills, income eligible, and able to work in the United States.
Alaska Laborer's Training School	17805 Old Glenn Highway Chugiak, AK 99567 907-345-3853	Construction Craft Laborer	The average starting wage for apprentices in this program is \$18/hour, and health insurance, dental, and pension is included, as well. This program is a 4-5 year commitment and requires drug-testing.
Alaska Marine Safety Education Association	2924 Halibut Point Road Sitka, AK 99835 907-747-3287	 Fishing/Vessel Drill Conductor Training Marine Safety Instructor Training Recreational Boating Courses Mariner's First Aid and CPR Training 	Fishing/Vessel Drill Conductor Training is \$175.00 to \$195.00, Marine Safety Instructor Training is \$995.00, Recreational Boating Courses vary in price, and Mariner's First Aid and CPR Training is \$100.00. Grant funding may be available.
Alaska MedCode, LLC	P.O. Box 233165 Anchorage, AK 99523 907-243-2905	Professional Medical Coder Curriculum Course	Program costs \$2,300.00 for tuition, in addition to the cost of coding books.
Alaska Mountaineering School	13765 Third Street Talkeetna, AK 99676 907-733-1016	 6-Day Mountaineering 12-Day Mountaineering Advanced Mountaineering Ice Climbing and Rapelling Glacier Travel and Crevasse Rescue Packrafting 	6-Day Mountaineering is \$2,900.00, 12-Day Mountaineering is \$3,950.00, Advanced Mountaineering is \$4,300.00, Ice Climbing and Rapelling is \$575.00, Glacier Travel and Crevasse Rescue is \$565.00, and Packrafting is \$3,900.00

Alaska Nail and Skin Academy	324 Boniface Parkway Anchorage, AK 99504 907-222-3224	 12-Hour Sanitation Professional Manicuring and Pedicuring Advanced Manicuring Artificial Nail Application Nail Salon Business Management Esthetics Fundamentals 	12-Hour Sanitation is \$600.00, Professional Manicuring and Pedicuring is \$1995.00 for tuition and \$900.00 for materials, Advanced Manicuring is \$3,995.00 for tuition and \$1,900.00 for materials, Artificial Nail Application is \$1,995.00 for tuition and \$1,000.00 for materials, Nail Salon Business Management is \$1,995.00 for tuition and \$600.00 for materials, and Esthetics Fundamentals is \$3,995.00 for tuition and \$1,900.00 for materials.
Alaska Nautical School	840 W Fireweed Lane Anchorage, AK 99504 866-357-2687	 Able Seaman Master, Up To 100 GT Near Coastal Water Master, Up To 200 GT Near Coastal Water OUPV Near Coastal OUPV Restricted to Freshwaters and Rivers of Western Alaska 	Able Seaman is \$500.00, Master, Up To 100 GT Near Coastal Water is \$700.00, Master, Up To 200 GT Near Coastal Water is \$1,000.00, OUPV Near Coastal is \$500.00, and OUPV Restricted to Freshwaters and Rivers of Western Alaska is \$225.00.
Alaska Operating Engineers/ Employers Training Trust Alaska Petroleum Academy	4001 Denali Street Anchorage, AK 99502 1-800-478-5338 14896 Kenai Spur Highway Kenai, AK 99611 907-953-2255	 Heavy Duty Equipment Mechanic Heavy Equipment Operators Heavy Duty Service Oilers Cook Inlet Training Standards/ 24-Hour HAZWOPER 40-Hour HAZWOPER Certificate Bridge Petroleum Chemical Health and Safety Confined Space Entry Confined Space Rescue Forklift/ Loader Training Rigging/ Lifting Training 	Apprentices receive a percentage of the journeyman's wage, starting at 60% to 65% depending on the program. Includes some benefits, as well. Prices vary by course and season.

Alaska Technical Center	843 4 th Street Kotzebue, AK 99752 907-442-1500	 Nurses Aide Training Personal Care Attendant Intro to Health Careers Medical Terminology Culinary Arts Construction Trades Process Technology Millwright Maintenance 	Nurses Aide Training is \$7,328.00, Personal Care Attendant is \$4,280.00, Intro to Health Careers is \$752.00, Medical Terminology is \$787.50, Culinary Arts is \$8,597.00, Construction Trades is \$9,470.00, Process Technology is \$9,470.00, and Millwright Maintenance is \$7,856.00.
Alaska Technical Training, Inc.	44539 Sterling Highway Soldotna, AK 99669 907-420-0644	 Certified Welding Inspector Preparation Eddy Current Penetrant Testing Level I/II Radiation Safety Radiographic Film Interpretation Radiography Level I/II Ultrasonics Level I/II Visual Testing Level I/II Magnetic Particle Testing Level I/II Basic Corrosion Computed Radiography Ultrasonic Phased Array 	All courses are \$1,200.00, with a \$600.00 discount for AVTEC students.
Lynden Training Center	4325 Cinch Street Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-456-2223	 Emergency Response Hazardous Materials Transportation Hazardous Waste Operations North Slope Training Co- Operative Courses Safety 	Emergency Response courses range from \$200.00 to \$850.00, Hazardous Materials Transportation courses range from \$220.00 to \$675.00, Hazardous Waste Operations courses range from \$200.00 to \$850.00, North Slope Training Co-Operative Courses range from \$50.00 to \$230.00, and Safety courses range from \$120.00 to \$695.00.

Alaska Apprenticeship Training Coordinators Association	520 E 34 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99503 907-562-0075	 Insulators Boilermakers Bricklayers Carpenters Carpenters Electrical Workers Ironworkers Laborers Millwright Painters Piledrivers and Divers Plasters/Cement Masons Plumbers/Fitters Roofers Sheetmetal Workers Teamsters 	Please visit aatca.org for more information regarding pay.
Amundsen Educational Center Center for Employment Education	995 Roald Avenue Soldotna, AK 99669 907-260-8041 520 E 34 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99503 907-279-8451	 Quickbooks Quickbooks Commercial Driver's License Hazardous Materials Transportation Specialist HAZWOPER HAZWOPER First Responder Forklift Operator Construction Flagger Mining Safety and Health Qualified Rigger/Signalperson Boom Truck 	Quickbooks is \$600.00. Commercial Driver's License course is \$2,850.00, Hazardous Materials Transportation Specialist course is \$725.00, HAZWOPER course is \$850.00, HAZWOPER First Responder course is \$650.00, Forklift Operator course is \$275.00, Construction Flagger course is \$200.00 Mining Safety and Health course is \$175.00, Qualified
Fairbanks Area Plumbers and Pipefitters	3980 Boat Street Fairbanks, AK 99709 907-479-4154	Plumbing and Pipefitting Apprenticeship	Rigger/Signalperson course is \$480.00, and Boom Truck course is \$650.00. Apprentices receive a percentage of the journeyman's wage.

Glenda's Salon and Training Center	2061 Palmer Wasilla Highway Wasilla, AK 99654 907-357-7777	 Cosmetology Barbering Non-chemical Barber Esthetician 12-Hour Manicurist Advanced Manicurist 	Cosmetology course is \$8,325.00, Barbering course is \$8,325.00, Non-chemical Barber course is \$7,075.00, Esthetician course is \$5,075.00, 12-Hour Manicurist course is \$350.00, and Advanced Manicurist course is \$4,075.00.
Insurance License Preparation of Alaska	201 E 54 th Street Anchorage, AK 99518 907-244-7391	 Property and Casualty Insurance Life and Health Insurance Bail Bond License Class Credit Class for Car Dealer Finance Departments Independent Adjuster License Class Managing General Agent License Class 	Property and Casualty Insurance is \$435.00, Life and Health Insurance is \$435.00, Bail Bond License Class is \$250.00, Credit Class for Car Dealer Finance Departments is \$250.00, Independent Adjuster License Class is \$425.00, and Managing General Agent License Class is \$250.00.
Kenai Peninsula Driving Instruction	14896 Kenai Spur Highway Kenai, AK 99611 907-690-3783	Commercial Driver's License	Commercial Driver's License is \$6,000.00.
Laborers Alaska Local 942	2121 Kiana Street Fairbanks, AK 99709 907-452-3146	 Blueprint Reading Craft Orientation First Aid/CPR General Construction Pipeline Construction Asbestos Abatement Hod Carrying Rigging Line and Grade Pipelaying Drilling 	Apprentices are paid in accordance with the number of on-the-job hours, at 60% of the journeyman's pay.

Land and Sea Aviation	2400 E 5 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 907-274-2544	• • • • • •	Private Pilot Course Instrument Rating Course CFI Course Commercial Pilot Single Engine Course Tailwheel Endorsement Seaplane Course FAA Knowledge Tests	Private Pilot Course is \$11,260.00, Instrument Rating Course is \$6,375.00, CFI Course is \$6,325.00, Commercial Pilot Single Engine Course is \$5,575.00, Tailwheel Endorsement is \$1,715.00, Seaplane Course is \$2,530.00, and FAA Knowledge Tests are \$165.00.
Liberty Tax Service	2932 C Street Anchorage, AK 99503 907-312-5649	•	Online Income Tax Course	Tuition is free, the only cost may be a minimal charge for books.
MetrOasis Advanced Training Center	3701 E Tudor Road Anchorage, AK 99507 907-276-4110	•	Hairdressing Esthetics	Hairdressing is \$8,350.00 and Esthetics is \$6,180.00.

North Star Computing816 26 th Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701QuickBooks Sch000 or 5 Computer Basics A Coess Complete A Adobe IIlustrator A Adobe IIlustrator A Adobe InDesign A Adobe InDesign Typing Typing Effective Business Writing Conducting Interviews Conducting Interviews Conducting Interviews Conducting Interviews Conducting Interviews Sexual Harassment Time Management Conduct Complete Sexual Harassment Sexual Harassment Time Management Dutiok Complete Excel Unit 1 Excel Complete Project Sta000 or 3 vouchers, Recel Unit Project Sta00 or 3 vouchers, Recel Unit Project	ComputingFairbanks, AK 99701Computer Basics Access Completevouchers, Computer Basics is \$215.00 or 2 vouchers, Access Complete S540.00 or 5 vouchers, Adobe Inlustrator is \$540.00 or 5 vouchers, Adobe Inlustrator is \$540.00 or s vouchers, Adobe Photoshop Publisher Typing Typing Effective Business Writingvouchers, Computer Basics is \$215.00 or 2 vouchers, Adobe Photoshop is \$540.00 or 5 vouchers, Adobe Index is \$540.00 or 5 vouchers, Datis Training is \$540.00 or s vouchers, Typing is \$521.00 or all statistical conting is \$510.00 or 1 vouchers, Step-by-step Medical CodingConducting Interviews Conducting Interviews Stato.00 or 2 wouchers, Secul Unit Stato.00 or 2 wouchers, Secul Unit Stato.00 or 3 wouchers, Word Unit 2 us \$320.00
907-452-7325Adobe InDesign Adobe Photoshop Publishervouchers, Adobe InDesign is S540.00 or 5 vouchers, Adobe Photoshop is S540.00 or 5 vouchers, Publisher is S540.00 or 5 vouchers, Publisher is S540.00 or 2 vouchers, Publisher is S540.00 or 3 vouchers, Publisher i	907-452-7325Adobe InDesign Adobe Photoshop Publishervouchers, Adobe InDesign is \$540.00 or 5 vouchers, Adobe Photoshop Photoshop is S540.00 or 5 vouchers, Publisher is S540.00 or 5 vouchers, Advanced Business Writing is S540.00 or 3 vouchers, Advanced Business Writing is S540.00 or 5 vouchers, Advanced Business Writing is S540.00 or 5 vouchers, Advanced Business Writing is S540.00 or 5 vouchers, Advanced Business Writing is S540.00 or 2 vouchers, Poest Conducting Meeting is S160.00 or 2 vouchers, Project Complete S540.00 or 3 vouchers, Project Complete S540.00 or 3 vouchers, Recel Unit 1 Excel Unit 1 Excel Unit 1 Excel Unit 1 Excel Unit 1 Excel Unit 2 Excel Unit 2 Excel Unit 2 Excel Unit 1 Excel Unit 1 Excel Unit 2 Excel Unit 2 Excel Unit 2 Excel Unit 2 Excel Unit 2 Word Unit 1 Word Unit 1 Word CompleteVouchers, Excel Unit 1 Es 320.00 or 3 vouchers, Kecel Unit 1 Es 320.00 or 3 vouchers, Kecel Unit 1 Es 320.00 or 3 vouchers, Kecel Unit 2 Excel Unit 2

Northern Industrial Training	3201 C Street Anchorage, AK 99503 907-743-7721	 Construction Equipment Training Health, Safety, Environmental Technician Service Oiler Commercial Driver's License Project Management Advanced Welding Aluminum Welding Fabrication Welding Pipe Welding Structural Welding Ultimate Welding 	Construction Equipment Training is \$10,000.00, Health, Safety, Environmental Technician is \$6,000.00, Service Oiler is \$8,800.00, Commercial Driver's License is \$4,000.00, Project Management is \$5,000.00, Advanced Welding is \$9,750.00, Aluminum Welding is \$8,000.00, Fabrication Welding is \$6,000.00, Pipe Welding is \$10,000.00, Structural Welding is \$9,000.00, and Ultimate Welding is \$18,250.00.
Northern Trust Real Estate Academy	205 E Benson Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99503 907-751-2500	 Pre-Licensing Class Online New Licensee Training 	Pre-Licensing Class Online is \$425.00 and New Licensee Training is \$425.00.
NTL Alaska, Inc.	1606 Heather Drive Fairbanks, AK 99709 907-452-6866	 Introduction to Small Water Systems Introduction to Small Wastewater Systems Water Distribution Systems Alaskan Water Systems Intermediate 	Introduction to Small Water Systems is \$725.00, Introduction to Small Wastewater Systems is \$750.00, Water Distribution Systems is \$725.00, and Alaskan Water Systems Intermediate is \$1,500.00.

Nu-Solutions Consulting	12350 Industry Way Anchorage, AK 99515 907-336-0037	 Primavera P6 Professional Fundamentals Advanced Primavera P6 Fundamentals Professional Client Resource Management in Oracle Primavera P6 Primavera P6 Application Administration Primavera P6 Fundamentals Rel Primavera P6 Advanced Resource Management in Oracle Primavera P6 Fundamentals Rel Primavera P6 Advanced Resource Management in Oracle Primavera Web Access Primavera P6 Analytics Primavera P6 Reporting with BI Publisher Project Management in Oracle Primavera Contractor Oracle Primavera Contract Management Migrating from P3 to Primavera P6 Managing Risk in 	Primavera P6 Professional Fundamentals is \$1,595.00, Advanced Primavera P6 Fundamentals Professional Client is \$1,195.00, Resource Management in Oracle Primavera P6 is \$1,195.00, Primavera P6 Fundamentals Rel is \$1,595.00, Primavera P6 Advanced is \$1,195.00, Resource Management in Oracle Primavera Web Access is \$1,195.00, Primavera P6 Reporting with BI Publisher is\$1,595.00, Project Management in Oracle Primavera Contractor is \$1,195.00, Oracle Primavera Contract Management is \$2,100.00, Migrating from P3 to Primavera P6 is \$995.00, and Managing Risk in Primavera Risk Analysis is \$1,895.00.
Plumbers & Steamfitters Joint Apprenticeship Training Committee	617 West Potter Drive Anchorage, AK 99518 907-562-2890	 Managing Risk in Primavera Risk Analysis First Aid/ CPR Plumbing Code Welding Backflow MEGDAS 	A new apprentice's starting wage is \$20.00/hour. The apprentice is paid while working, with raises of 10% given upon satisfactory completion of 12 months and 2,000 hours of work.
Royse & Associates	151 W 92 nd Avenue Anchorage, AK 99515 907-563-3086	 Pre-Licensing Class Sales Post-Licensing Class Broker Pre-Licensing Class Broker Post-Licensing Class Alaska State Law Class 	Pre-Licensing Class is \$449.00, Sales Post- Licensing Class is \$495.00, Broker Pre-Licensing Class is \$549.00, Broker Post- Licensing Class is \$500.00, and Alaska State Law Class is \$250.00.

Shear Fire Design Academy of Alaska	1012 South Colony Way Palmer, AK 99645 907-746-4264	Hairdressing	Hairdressing is \$7,200.00
Sheet Metal Workers Local Union #23	1307 E 75 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99518 907-277-5367	 Sheet Metal Workers Apprenticeship Service Technician Apprenticeship 	First year apprentices make 50% of a journeyman's wages, which is \$21.35. Additional benefits are also included.
Trend Setters School of Beauty	407 E Northern Lights Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99503 907-274-4247	Hairdressing	Hairdressing is \$8,500.00.
Vocational Medical Trainers of Alaska	201 N Main Street Wasilla, AK 99654 907-373-6357	 Phlebotomy Technician Pharmacy Technician Medical Office Assistant 	Prices vary by year.

Job and Internship Placement

These agencies help place individuals in jobs, internships, or careers that are wellsuited to their skills and interests.

Express Employment Professionals	2505 Fairbanks Street Anchorage, AK 99503	Employment agency	 Job placement Career development Educational
	907-272-8584		opportunities
Kelly Services	4730 Business Park Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99503	Employment agency	 Job placement Job search strategies
	907-561-5070		
TDL Staffing	3601 C Street	Employment agency	Job placement
	Anchorage, AK 99503		
	907-433-0890		
Elwood Staffing	3201 C Street Anchorage, AK 99503	Employment agency	 Job placement Business resource center
	907-561-5161		Educational opportunities
Personnel Plus	1500 W 33 rd Avenue	Employment agency	Job placement
Employment	Anchorage, AK 99503		Skill testing
Agency, Inc.	907-563-7587		Temporary staffing
AKHIRE	721 Depot Drive Anchorage, AK 99501	Employment agency	Job placementTemporary staffing
	907-586-4140		
Opti Staffing Group	3601 C Street Anchorage, AK 99503	Employment agency	 Job placement
	907-677-9675		
Alaska Job Center	3301 Eagle Street	Employment agency	Job placement
Network	Anchorage, AK 99503		Temporary staffingEducational
	907-269-4800		opportunities
Elite Employment Services	1113 W Fireweed Lane Anchorage, AK 99503	Employment agency	Job placementTemporary staffing
	907-276-8367		Skill testing

LDS Employment Center	2240 Baxter Road Anchorage, AK 99504 907-272-0242	Employment agency	 Job placement Educational opportunities Skill testing
Professional Business Services, Inc.	807 G Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-279-7679	Employment agency	 Job placement Temporary staffing
Adams & Associates	3601 Center Street Anchorage, AK 99503 907-561-5161	Employment agency	Job placementTemporary staffing
Alaska Executive Search, Inc.	821 N Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-276-5707	Employment agency	Job placementTemporary staffing
Vortex Group	4710 Business Park Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99503 907-336-8595	Employment agency	 Job placement
Olsten Staffing Services	341 Tudor Road Anchorage, AK 99503 907-563-0090	Employment agency	 Job placement
Nine Star Education and Employment Services	730 I Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-297-5422	Employment agency	 Job placement Career development Educational opportunities Temporary Staffing

Education

Alternative and Remedial Education

Alternative education programs encompass educational approaches that differ from mainstream educational approaches. Remedial education programs assist students in achieving expected competencies in core academic skills.

AVAIL High School Principal: Frank Reuter	425 C Street Anchorage, AK 99501	AVAIL is an alternative high school program within the Anchorage School District
Reuter_frank@asdk12.org	907-742-4933	devoted to students who have dropped out of more traditional schools. AVAIL stands for Anchorage Vocational Academic Institute of Learning. AVAIL is designed to help students return to the
		educational system and obtain skills for employment with an emphasis on earning a high school diploma.
Burchell High School Principal: Shelli Lincoln	1775 W Parks Highway Wasilla, AK 99654	Burchell High School is an alternative high school in the Mat-Su Borough School District.
Michella.lincoln@matsuk12.org	907-864-2600	The core curriculum features the project-based Summit Learning program, in which students learn the link between content knowledge and real life application.

Kenai Alternative High School Principal: Loren Reese Ireese@kpbsd.k12.ak.us	705 Frontage Road, Suite C Kenai, AK 99611 907-335-2870	Kenai Alternative High School serves students from the central peninsula in the Kenai Peninsula Borough School District. This school's mission is to create an environment where students acquire targeted skills, content, and behavior that are essential for success in post-secondary life. A Kenai Peninsula Borough School District diploma guarantees that a student is ready for life, college, and career.
Pacific High School Principal: Mandy Summer summerm@sitkaschools.org	300 Kostrometinoff Street Sitka, AK 99835 907-747-8622	Pacific High School serves students in the Sitka School District. This school's academic philosophy is truly alternative and learning is authentic, experiential, and place-based, with an emphasis on community and a culture of quality. This philosophy support teaching practices that provide for different learning styles. Classes are multi-grade, students have a wide range of skills and abilities, and learning is tailored to meet students' individual needs.
Revilla Junior/Senior High School Principal: Kurt Lindemann Kurt.lindemann@kgbsd.org	3131 Baranof Avenue Ketchikan, AK 99901 907-225-6681	Revilla Junior/Senior High School serves students of the Ketchikan Gateway Borough School District. Revilla Blended is a program that focuses on individualized instruction featuring innovative blended learning methods. In addition to blending students' schedules by combining regular education classes with facilitated online instruction, their curriculum is also available as a fully online course for students outside the school buildings.

S.A.V.E. High School	410 E 56 th Avenue	S.A.V.E. High School serves the
	Anchorage, AK	students of the Anchorage
Principal: Ron Brown	99518	School District, and stands for
Brown_ron@asdk12.org		Specialized Academic
	907-742-1250	Vocational Education. S.A.V.E. is
		an alternative high school that
		specializes in working with juniors and seniors who are
		significantly behind in credit.
		Academics are combined with
		vocational experience training,
		service learning, and
		community involvement.
		Coursework is tailored to
		individual student needs, and
		student performance goals are
		set to meet the expectation of
		earning a diploma and
		graduating from high school.
Valley Pathways High School	1150 France Road	Valley Pathways High School
	Palmer, AK 99645	serves the students of the Mat-
Principal: Jim Wanser		Su Borough School District.
Jim.Wanser@matsuk12.us	907-761-4650	Instruction is highly
		individualized and class sizes are smaller than a traditional
		school setting. Class instruction
		is traditional, as well as
		computer-based, providing
		opportunities for both
		remediation and acceleration.
		Graduates will be prepared for
		continued education,
		vocational training, military, or
		joining the work force.

Yaakoosge Daakahidi High School	1415 Glacier Avenue	Yaakoosge Daakahidi High
	Juneau, AK 99801	School serves the students of
Principal: Kristin Garot		the Juneau Borough School
Kristin.garot@juneauschools.org	907-523-1801	District. Yaakoosge Daakahidi is
		a fully accredited high school,
		which works with students to
		develop a special learning and
		graduation plan to meet the
		individual's needs. This school
		prepares students to meet the
		graduation requirements for a
		high school diploma.

Correspondence Education

Correspondence education is a formal educational process, under which the institution provides instructional materials to students who are separated from the instructor.

	700 1 411 7		
AKTEACH	722 Mill Bay	Statewide	The Kodiak Island Borough School
	Road	program:	District offers alternative learning
Director: Phillip Johnson	Kodiak, AK	Yes	programs designed to meet the
Pjohnson@kibsd.org	99615		academic, social, and emotional
			needs of their students in ways
	907-468-7464		that are different from the
			traditional education
			environment. Their program spans
			the opportunities of home-based
			programs, correspondence, credit
			recovery, blended learning, and
			online learning.
Alaska REACH Academy	249 Jon	Statewide	Alaska REACH Academy is a
	Summar Way	program:	statewide program that can help
Director: LeAnn Young	Tok, AK 99780	Yes	meet your needs regardless of
lyoung@agsd.org			your location. Any school-age
	907-883-2591		Alaskan, who does not have a high
			school diploma or GED, may apply
			to enroll at no cost. You can
			choose an online or textbook
			learning environment, or mix the
			two together.
Connections	143 E Park	Statewide	The purpose of the Connections
	Avenue	program:	Homeschool Program is to serve
Principal: Lee Young	Soldotna, AK	No	as the voice of homeschool
lee@kpbsd.k12.ak.us	99669		education in Kenai Peninsula
			communities. Connections
	907-714-8880		provides individualized
			educational options. Connections
			provides students with
			instructional resources, curriculum
			counseling, technology, access to
			local school academics and
			activities, and funding to support
			their educational learning plan.

Cordova Innovative Learning Program Program Manager: Pamela Moe pmoe@cordovasd.org	675 2 nd Street Cordova, AK 99574 907-425-3265	Statewide program: No	The Cordova School District Innovative Learning Program was created to better meet the needs of students and to supplement the regular education program. The Innovative Learning Program is intended to lead students toward success in education through the use of innovative teaching techniques, more individualized course study including online classes, flexible scheduling, a lower student-to-teacher ratio, and a supportive classroom atmosphere.
CyberLynx Principal: John Abrams jabrams@nenanalynx.org	P.O. Box 599 Nenana, AK 99670 907-832-5423	Statewide program: Yes	The CyberLynx Homeschool and Correspondence Program is a statewide, state-funded public homeschool program. The program features personalized education, technology reimbursement, competitive allotment, and the option of a faith-based curriculum.
Denali Peak Correspondence Program Principal: Garin Martin garinmartin@dbsd.org	4240 Old Seward Highway Anchorage, AK 99503 907-563-0990	Statewide program: Yes	Denali Peak is a statewide correspondence/homeschool program operated by the Denali Borough School District. Students enrolled in this program can expect one-to-one teacher consultations. The program features a variety of resources, including support for core and elective courses, accredited online curriculum, and technology.

Distance Learning Center Superintendent: Rod Weston kbergey@iditarodsd.org	12812 Old Glenn Highway Eagle River, AK 99577 907-694-6100	Statewide program: Yes	The Distance Learning Center offers a homeschool program using several innovations in education, which meet state and district guidelines and standards. A student's educational needs are met through a flexible academic schedule and by utilizing various educational resources. It offers a flexible learning format, allowing individuals to set their own academic schedule.
Fairbanks B.E.S.T. Director: Holly Cervin Holly.cervin@k12northstar.org	520 5 th Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-2000	Statewide program: No	Fairbanks Building Educational Success Together (B.E.S.T.) aims to provide an alternative for individuals who want to teach state content and performance standards using teaching methods and materials of their choice with allotment support from the school district. B.E.S.T. is committed to a framework in which the home is supported by the community as a viable education option.
Family Partnership Charter School Principal: Deanne Shiroma- Carroll carroll_deanne@asdk12.org	401 E Fireweed Lane Anchorage, AK 99503 907-742-3700	Statewide program: No	Family Partnership Charter School's mission is to work together with families in a partnership of teachers, staff, and community members to provide an individualized learning environment that fosters high achievement in core and elective areas. This program aims to prepare students for lifelong success.

Fast Track	2610 4 th	Statewide	Fast Track is a homeschool
Principal: Kurt Lindemann Kurt.lindemann@k21schools.org	Avenue Ketchikan, AK 99901 907-247-2127	program: Yes	program that provides both digital curriculum options, assistance with traditional book and paper options, as well as assistance for parent-designed curriculum with highly qualified teacher support. They key to their program is individualization of educational services to students, which include but are not limited to online learning, blended learning, and additional onsite resources.
FOCUS Homeschool	9312 Vanguard Drive	Statewide program:	FOCUS Homeschool believes in meeting the individual needs of
Principal: Douglas Penn dpenn@whittier.csd.school access.net	Anchorage, AK 99507 907-522-7400	Yes	each student in a holistic and applied manner. The FOCUS Homeschool educational system is a standards-based program,
			through which students progress at their own developmental pace. Benefits of this unique model of education include meeting individual student needs, basic skills proficiency, character education, school-to-life
			transition, and technology- assisted learning.
Frontier Charter School Principal: Jerry Finkler Finkler_gerald@asdk12.org	400 W Northern Lights Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99503 907-742-1180	Statewide program: No	Frontier Charter School provides resources in support of your educational values and goals. This program offers the greatest level of freedom to choose the curriculum you want. Frontier Charter School offers blended learning options with real world components, various certifications, and some college- level credits.

Northwest Arctic Persugh	P.O. Box 51	Statewide	The Northwest Arctic Persush
Northwest Arctic Borough School District Homeschool	744 E 3 rd		The Northwest Arctic Borough School District Homeschool's
School District Homeschool	_	program:	
	Street	No	mission is to provide a learning
Director: Patricia	Kotzebue, AK		environment that inspires and
Hutcherson	99752		challenges students and
phutcherson@nwarctic.org			employees to excel. Their vision is
	907-442-1800		to graduate all students with the
			knowledge, skills, and attitudes
			necessary for a successful future.
PACE Statewide	4241 B Street	Statewide	PACE Statewide Correspondence
Correspondence	Anchorage, AK	program:	Homeschool provides homeschool
	99503	Yes	education at no cost, with support
Principal: Andy Hakala			and personal assistance from state
ahakala@craigschools.com	907-677-0992		certified teachers. The program's
			enrollment is open to all students
			across the state, with learning
			centers in Anchorage, Mat-Su,
			Ketchikan, and Craig.
PAIDEA Cooperative	616 W 10 th	Statewide	The intent of PAIDEA Cooperative
PAIDLA COOperative	Avenue		School is to provide an
Drineinel, Mente Theolog		program:	-
Principal: Monte Thacker	Anchorage, AK	No	opportunity for a partnership
Thacker_monte@asdk12.org	99501		between homeschooling
			individuals and the Anchorage
	907-742-4164		School District, in order to give
			students a flexible and customized
			academic experience. The PAIDEA
			Cooperative School is a K-12
			culture of academic innovation
			and adaptation, offering a
			personalized, customizable and
			blended learning plan for driven
			students.
Raven Correspondence	4762 Old	Statewide	The mission of Raven Homeschool,
	Airport Way	program:	in conjunction with the Yukon-
Principal: Andrea Cottrell	Fairbanks, AK	Yes	Koyukuk School District, is to
acottrell@yksd.com	99709		provide support to individuals so
			that they can become lifelong
	907-374-9401		learners, problem solvers, and
	507 574-9401		contributing members of their
			_
			family, community, and society by
			providing meaningful experiences
			that create understanding of their
			cultural heritage and technological
			world.

Twindly-Bridge Charter School Principal: John Weetman John.weetman@matsuk12.us	141 East Seldon Road Wasilla, AK 99654 907-376-6680	Statewide program: No	The Twindly-Bridge Charter School's mission is to provide an instructional program that builds on students' interest, while providing support, resources, and opportunities for homeschooling individuals. Students may choose to work entirely at home or they may include supplementary classes held in the school's classrooms, gym, labs, and/or
			other educational institutions and community resources.
Upstream Learning Contact Teacher: Kim Roeske kroeske@crsd.us	1976 Aurora Drive Glennallen, AK 99588 907-822-3234	Statewide program: Yes	Upstream Learning serves homeschooled students locally and throughout Alaska by offering friendly, individualized educational support to families and individuals. This program serves students in grades K-12, including those with special needs. They offer flexibility in curriculum choices and personalized support.
LEAD Correspondence Superintendent: Robin Gray rgray@yakutatschools.org	P.O. Box 429 Yakutat, AK 99689 907-784-3317	Statewide program: Yes	LEAD Correspondence provides an alternative for families who want to teach state content and performance standards using methods and materials of their choice with allotment support from the Yakutat School District. Students in the LEAD Correspondence program are eligible to participate in athletics, music programs, and other extra- curricular activities and are assigned a certified education specialist who is knowledgeable of various curricula, courses, resources, and learning styles.

GED and High School Diploma Programs

These programs are designed to help students learn the basic curriculum necessary to obtain their GED or high school diploma.

SERRC Alaska's Educational Resource Center	805 W 3 rd Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 907-349-0651	 Adult basic education GED preparation and testing English as a second language Computer classes Job assistance
Nine Star Education and Employment Services	730 I Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-279-7827	 GED preparation English as a second language High school completion Technology and skills training Placement testing and assessments
Yuut Elitnaurviat People's Learning Center	610 Akiachak Drive Bethel, AK 99559 907-543-0999	 GED preparation Adult basic education Placement testing and assessments
Alaska Job Corps	800 E Lynn Martin Drive Palmer, AK 99645 907-861-8800	 GED preparation English as a second language Tutoring and academic support Technology and skills training
Adult Learning Center	912 E 15 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 907-375-6000	 Accredited high school diploma English as a second language Computer classes Tutoring and academic support Parenting classes

Alaska Technical Center	843 4 th Street Kotzebue, AK 99752 907-442-1500	 GED preparation Adult basic education Tutoring and academic support
Literacy Council of Alaska	517 Gaffney Road Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-456-6212	 GED preparation Adult basic education English as a second language
Cook Inlet Tribal Council	3600 San Jeronimo Drive Anchorage, AK 99508 907-793-3600	GED preparationAdult basic education

Housing

Subsidized Housing

A subsidized housing unit is one in which a tenant pays approximately 30% of their adjusted income on rent and utilities. The management agent and/or Public Housing Authority calculate the tenant's rent amount. The Department of Housing and Urban Development then pays the difference between the tenant's rent contribution and the total rent that is paid to the building owner.

Low income housing tax credit properties must provide affordable rent to tenants who qualify based on income guidelines. For more information about a particular building and their corresponding income guidelines, rents, and any other qualifications, please contact the management company directly.

Hope Community Homes I	Neighborworks Alaska	Housing type: • Disabled	Housing style: • 1 bedroom units
9130 Seal Point Circle	Property manager:		
Anchorage, AK 99507	Lori Nealley		
907-677-8490			
Lumen Park	Community	Housing type:	Housing style:
Apartments	Development, Inc.	Low income	1 bedroom
		housing tax	units
2778 Lumen Park	Property manager:	credit	 2 bedroom
Drive	Information	properties	units
Anchorage, AK 99507	unavailable		
907-350-9672			
Trailside Heights I	Volunteers of	Housing type:	Housing style:
	America National	 Low income 	 2 bedroom
2785 Trailside Loop	Services	housing tax	units
Anchorage, AK 99507		credit	 3 bedroom
	Property manager:	properties	units
907-222-1733	Patrick Sheridan		

Trailside Heights II	Volunteers of	Housing type:	Housing style:
	America National	Low income	2 bedroom
2620 Trailside Loop	Services	housing tax	units
Anchorage, AK 99507		credit	3 bedroom
	Property manager:	properties	units
907-222-1733	Patrick Sheridan		
Access Apartments	Anchorage Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Initiatives	Low income	2 bedroom
9200 Independence		housing tax	units
Drive	Property manager:	credit	3 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99507	Shannon Wilkes	properties	units
907-277-8213			
Spruce View	Neighborworks	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Alaska	Low income	2 bedroom
10601 Spruce View		housing tax	units
Loop	Property manager:	credit	3 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99507	Lori Nealley	properties	units
907-677-8490			
Jewel Lake Villa	PacRIM Properties,	Housing type:	Housing style:
Apartments	LLC	Family	1 bedroom
			units
8980 Blackberry	Property manager:		2 bedroom
Street	Jeff Smodley		units
Anchorage, AK 99502			3 bedroom
_			units
907-243-0718			
Strawberry Village	Cook Inlet Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Authority	Low income	2 bedroom
7788 Strawberry		housing tax	units
Cottage Way	Property manager:	credit	• 3 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99502	Jeff Judd	properties	units
_ `			
907-793-3020			
Discovery Luxury	Continental	Housing type:	Housing style:
Rentals	Development	Low income	2 bedroom
	Corporation	housing tax	units
310 W 76 th Avenue		credit	
Anchorage, AK 99518	Property manager:	properties	
	Walt Hanni		
907-344-3300			

Creekside Manor	Continental	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Development	Low income	1 bedroom
7401 Foxridge Way	Corporation	housing tax	units
Anchorage, AK 99518		credit	2 bedroom
	Property manager:	properties	units
907-344-3300	Walt Hanni		
Mountain View	Cook Inlet Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
Village I	Authority	Low income	2 bedroom
		housing tax	units
23510 Spenard Road	Property manager:	credit	3 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99503	Carol Gore	properties	units
907-793-3035			
The Roosevelt	NeighborWorks	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Alaska	Disabled	1 bedroom
1403 W 32 nd Avenue			units
Anchorage, AK 99503	Property manager:		
	Lori Nealley		
907-677-8411			
The Mallary	NeighborWorks	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Alaska	 Family 	1 bedroom
660 W 34 th Avenue	_		units
Anchorage, AK 99503	Property manager:		2 bedroom
007 500 0574	Lori Nealley		units
907-563-3574			
Stephen's Park	NeighborWorks	Housing type:	Housing style:
Apartments	Alaska	 Family 	1 bedroom
			units
3200 Latouche Street	Property manager:		2 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99508	Lori Nealley		units
007 070 4004			3 bedroom
907-279-1224			units
Loussac Place	Cook Inlet Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
Apartments	Authority	Low income	• 1 bedroom
200 M/ 20th A		housing tax	units
200 W 20 th Avenue	Property manager:	credit	• 2 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99503	Carol Core	properties	units
			• 3 bedroom
907-793-3000			units
			• 4 bedroom
			units

Chester Park Estates	FPI Management, Inc.	Housing type:	Housing style:
		 Family 	 1 bedroom
1019 E 20 th Avenue	Property manager:		units
Anchorage, AK 99501	Jim Collins		2 bedroom
007 077 0564			units
907-277-9564			3 bedroom
			units
			4 bedroom
			units
Ptarmigan Park	Alaska Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
Apartments	Finance Corporation	 Family 	• 2 bedroom
1122 E 19 th Avenue	Dresset		units
	Property manager:		• 3 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99501	Kay Fountain		units
907-272-9617			
Town Square	Continental	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Development	 Low income 	 1 bedroom
1500 Charter Circle	Corporation	housing tax	units
Anchorage, AK 99508		credit	 2 bedroom
	Property manager:	properties	units
907-258-5855	Tom Robbins		
AASC Housing I	NeighborWorks	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Alaska	 Disabled 	2 bedroom
420 E 11 th Avenue	_		units
Anchorage, AK 99501	Property manager:		
007 (77 0040	Michaela Sisson		
907-677-0940	NaighborMorks	Housing type	Housing styles
Merrill Crossing	NeighborWorks Alaska	Housing type:	Housing style:
Apartments	AldSka	 Multifamily housing (low 	 1 bedroom units
1275 E 9 th Avenue	Property manager:	income,	units
Anchorage, AK 99501	Lori Nealley	elderly, and	
	Lonneancy	special needs)	
907-279-8957		special freeds	
Loussac-Sogn	NeighborWorks	Housing type:	Housing style:
Ŭ	Alaska	Multifamily	 1 bedroom
429 D Street		housing (low	units
Anchorage, AK 99501	Property manager:	income,	
	Lori Nealley	elderly, and	
907-272-4446		special needs)	

Hillpoint Apartments	Anchorage Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Initiatives	Low income	 1 bedroom
315 Barrow Street		housing tax	units
Anchorage, AK 99501	Property manager:	credit	2 bedroom
	Shannon Wilkes	properties	units
907-272-8812			
Mountain View	Cook Inlet Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
Village II	Authority	Low income	• 1 bedroom
4211 Mountain View	Property manager:	housing tax credit	units
Drive	Carol Gore	properties	 2 bedroom units
Anchorage, AK 99508		properties	 3 bedroom
			units
907-793-3035			4 bedroom
			units
Mountain View	Cook Inlet Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
Village III	Authority	Low income	1 bedroom
		housing tax	units
4211 Mountain View	Property manager:	credit	3 bedroom
Drive	Carol Gore	properties	units
Anchorage, AK 99508			• 4 bedroom
907-793-3035			units
Brighton Park	Koonce Pfeiffer, Inc.	Housing type:	Housing style:
		Low income	3 bedroom
360 Bragaw Street	Property manager:	housing tax	units
Anchorage, AK 99508	Mark Pfeiffer	credit	
		properties	
907-793-3020			
Russian Jack Manor	Manor Management	Housing type:	Housing style:
	of Alaska	Multifamily	• 1 bedroom
1260 Delasala Place Anchorage, AK 99508	Property manager:	housing (low income,	units
Allcholage, AK 99508	Patrick O'Toole	elderly, and	
907-332-4083		special needs)	
Andrew Housing	NeighborWorks	Housing type:	Housing style:
Apartments	Alaska	Disabled	 1 bedroom
			units
4612 Camila Court	Property manager:		2 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99508	Lori Nealley		units
907-272-0643			

New Neighbors 247 Melody Place	NeighborWorks Alaska	Housing type:Disabled	Housing style: • 2 bedroom units
Anchorage, AK 99504	Property manager: Lori Nealley		units
907-277-6677			
Chester Creek Estates 5814 E Northern	FPI Management, Inc.	Housing type:Family housing	Housing style:1 bedroom
Lights Boulevard	Property manager: Jim Collins		units 2 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99504			• 2 bearbonn units
			• 3 bedroom
907-337-1911			units
			 4 bedroom units
Grass Creek Village I	Cook Inlet Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
Grass Creek village i	Authority	Low income	• 1 bedroom
7700 Creekside	, latinoney	housing tax	units
Center Drive	Property manager:	credit	2 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99504	Carol Gore	properties	units
			 3 bedroom
907-793-3020			units
			 4 bedroom
			units
Tyonek Terrace	Cook Inlet Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
9141 Peck Avenue	Authority	 Low income bousing tox 	 1 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99504	Property manager:	housing tax credit	units 2 bedroom
	Jeff Judd	properties	units
907-793-3020			diffeo
Kenaitze Pointe	Cook Inlet Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Authority	 Low income 	 1 bedroom
8871 Centennial		housing tax	units
Circle	Property manager:	credit	2 bedroom
Anchorage, AK 99504	Carol Gore	properties	units
907-793-3020			
Eklutna Estates	Cook Inlet Housing	Housing type:	Housing style:
	Authority	Low income	1 bedroom
8850 Centennial		housing tax	units
Circle Anchorage, AK 99504	Property manager:	credit	2 bedroom
Anchorage, AN 33304	Jeff Judd	properties	units
907-793-3020			

Public Housing and Housing Choice Vouchers

Public housing is housing provided for people with low incomes, subsidized by public funds. Housing choice vouchers can be spent on rented housing, such as Section 8 public housing.

Alaska Housing Finance	4300 Boniface Parkway	Туре:
Corporation	Anchorage, AK 99504	 Section 8 (AK901)
	907-338-8432	
	cstone@ahfc.us	
Alaska Housing Finance	4300 Boniface Parkway	Туре:
Corporation	Anchorage, AK 99504	 Low Rent (AK001)
	907-338-8432	
	cstone@ahfc.us	

Regional Housing Authorities for Alaska Native/Native American Families

Aleutian Housing Authority	520 E 32 nd Avenue Anchorage, AK 99503 907-563-2146	Aleutian Housing Authority manages 294 units in 10 rural communities, which are located in the Aleutian/ Pribilof Islands Region.
AVCP Regional Housing Authority	411 Ptarmigan Street Bethel, AK 99559 907-543-3121	The Association of Village Council Presidents Regional Housing Authority was incorporated to address the housing needs of all 48 communities in the Bethel and Kusilvak Census Areas.
Baranof Island Housing Authority	245 Katlian Street Sitka, AK 99835 907-747-5088	The Baranof Island Housing Authority's purpose is to assist Sitka Tribal citizens and other Sitka residents, in collaboration with other agencies, achieve self- sufficiency and pride through affordable housing opportunities.
Bering Straits Regional Housing Authority	415 E 3 rd Avenue Nome, AK 99762 907-443-5256	The Bering Straits Regional Housing Authority provides affordable, decent, sanitary, and safe housing opportunities to low-income families in the villages throughout the Bering Straits Region.

Bristol Bay Housing Authority	1244 Tower Road Dillingham, AK 99576 907-842-5956	The mission of the Bristol Bay Housing Authority is to eliminate substandard housing by developing local capacity to provide safe, decent, and affordable housing for the Native population of Bristol Bay.
Cook Inlet Housing Authority	3510 Spenard Road #100 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-793-3000	By providing safe and affordable housing to those in need, the Cook Inlet Housing Authority aims to improve lives and neighborhoods, and redefine partnership opportunities and roles.
Copper River Basin Regional Housing Authority	1115 Richardson Highway Glennallen, AK 99588 907-822-3633	The Copper River Basin Regional Housing Authority aims to provide and maintain affordable, energy efficient, safe, and suitable housing to benefit Ahtna Tribal Members, Alaska Natives, American Indians, and the Copper River Basin with a focus placed on self- sufficiency and economic development.
Interior Regional Housing Authority	828 27 th Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-8315	The mission of the Interior Regional Housing Authority is to develop local capacity to provide safe, decent, and affordable housing.
Kodiak Island Housing Authority	3137 Mill Bay Road Kodiak, AK 99615 907-486-8111	The Kodiak Island Housing Authority was created by state statute in 1978 to assist low to moderate-income families with safe, decent, and affordable housing opportunities on Kodiak Island.

Metlakatla Housing Authority	P.O. Box 8 Metlakatla, AK 99926 907-886-6500	The mission of the Metlakatla Indian Community is to improve the lives of their members and preserve their heritage and culture through effective self-governance, a commitment to self- sufficiency, and the exercise and strengthening of their tribal sovereignty.
North Pacific Rim Housing Authority	8300 King Street Anchorage, AK 99518 907-562-1444	The North Pacific Rim Housing Authority provides affordable housing options for the Prince William Sound area and promotes the self-sufficiency of Indian tribes.
Northwest Inupiat Housing Authority	1001 Turf Street Kotzebue, AK 99752 907-442-3450	The Northwest Inupiat Housing Authority offers a variety of programs that provide low-income families with rental assistance, transitional housing opportunities, affordable rental units, and even brand new homes.
Tagiugmiullu Nunamiullu Housing Authority	1634 Okpik Street Utqiagvik, AK 99723 907-852-7150	The Tagiugmiullu Nunamiullu Housing Authority's mission is to excel in the delivery of opportunities for affordable housing that empowers, builds, and sustains vibrant self-determined communities on the Arctic Slope for generations to come.
Tlingit-Haida Regional Housing Authority	5446 Jenkins Drive Juneau, AK 99801 907-780-6868	The Tlingit-Haida Regional Housing Authority's mission is to connect Southeast Alaskans with sustainable housing opportunities and innovative financial solutions.

Property Management Agencies

PacRim Properties, LLC.	405 W 27 th Avenue
	Anchorage, AK 99503
	907-563-3345
Nova Property Management	8340 Rainy Place
	Anchorage, AK 99518
	907-522-1332
Real Property Management Last	810 N Street #305
Frontier	Anchorage, AK 99501
	907-268-4779
Weidner Apartment Homes	7040 Homer Drive
	Anchorage, AK 99518
	907-561-5211
Real Estate Solutions of Alaska	2500 Sentry Drive
	Anchorage, AK 99507
	907-243-5770
Paragon Properties, Inc.	240 E Tudor Road, Suite 210
	Anchorage, AK 99503
	907-349-1200
Roy Briley Property Management	1577 C Street
	Anchorage, AK 99501
	907-343-8944
AK Group Property Management	101 W Benson Boulevard #200
	Anchorage, AK 99503
	907-764-1293
All Star Realty, Inc.	701 W 41 st Avenue, Suite #203
	Anchorage, AK 99503
	907-561-7827
Wirum Properties, LLC.	500 L Street, Suite #100
	Anchorage, AK 99501
	907-276-3400
	907-276-3400

Alaska Diversified Properties	7571 Buttercup Drive
	Wasilla, AK 99687
	907-357-6675
O'banion Real Estate and Relocation	401 E Fireweed Lane, Suite #100
Services, LLC.	Anchorage, AK 99503
	907-562-0291
Buyers Real Estate Property	4141 B Street #202
Management	Anchorage, AK 99503
	907-561-2256

Diet and Nutrition

Food Banks

St. Francis House Food Pantry	3710 E 20 th Avenue	Food pantry
	Anchorage, AK 99508	 Emergency food
		assistance
	907-222-7323	assistance
Food Bank of Alaska	2121 Spar Avenue	Food pantry
	Anchorage, AK 99501	 Summer food service
		program
	907-272-3663	 Emergency food
		assistance
		Commodity
		supplemental food
		program
		 Mobile food pantry,
		available at variable
		times and locations
Lutheran Social Services of	1303 W 33 rd Avenue	 Food pantry
Alaska	Anchorage, AK 99503	 Emergency food
		assistance
	907-272-0643	 Commodity
		supplemental food
		program
		 Mobile food pantry,
		available Tuesday at 1
		p.m., Wednesday at 5
		p.m., Thursday at 1
		p.m., and Friday at 1
Faintieur Despectieur Contra		p.m.
Fairview Recreation Center	1121 E 10 th Avenue	 Mobile food pantry,
	Anchorage, AK 99501	available every 2 nd and
	907-343-4130	3 rd Saturday each month at 1 p.m.
	507 545 4150	month at 1 p.m.

First Christian Methodist Episcopal Church	3600 Macinnes Street Anchorage, AK 99508	• Mobile food pantry, available every 1 st and
		4 th Saturday each
	907-272-3663	month at 1 p.m.
Jewel Lake Church of the	4025 W 88 th Avenue	 Mobile food pantry,
Nazarene	Anchorage, AK 99502	available Saturdays at 9 a.m.
	907-243-2344	
Lutheran Church of Hope	1847 W Northern Lights	 Mobile food pantry,
	Boulevard	available Tuesdays at 4
	Anchorage, AK 99517	p.m.
	907-272-3663	
Muldoon Community	7041 Debarr Road	 Mobile food pantry,
Assembly	Anchorage, AK 99504	available Wednesdays at 8:30 a.m.
	907-272-3663	
The Adelaide	201 E 9 th Avenue	Mobile food pantry,
	Anchorage, AK 99501	available every other
		Wednesday at 1 p.m.
	907-272-3663	
Lions Clubs of Alaska	4233 Mountain View Drive	Food pantry
	Anchorage, AK 99508	Commodity
		supplemental food
	907-561-3680	program
Spenard Lions Club	2108 Roosevelt Drive	 Food pantry
	Anchorage, AK 99517	Commodity
		supplemental food
	907-428-0832	program
Mountain View Baptist	300 N Bragaw Street	Food pantry, available
Church	Anchorage, AK 99508	the 2 nd and 4 th
		Tuesdays each month
	907-279-4316	at 9:30 a.m.
New Hope Compassionate	1220 E Street	Emergency food
Ministry Food Pantry	Anchorage, AK 99501	assistance
		 Mobile food pantry,
	907-274-4673	available Tuesdays at
		10:30 a.m.
North Anchorage Church of	1711 Bragaw Street	Food pantry
God	Anchorage, AK 99508	
	907-338-2316	

Salvation Army – McKinnell	1712 A Street	Emergency food
House	Anchorage, AK 99501	assistance
	907-277-2593	
Shiloh Baptist Family Services	1928 Juneau Street	Food pantry
	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-276-6673	
Emergency Food Bank St.	8110 Jewel Lake Road	 Emergency food
Benedict's Outreach	Anchorage, AK 99502 assistance	
	907-273-1596	
St. Christopher's Episcopal	7208 Duben Avenue	Food pantry
Church	Anchorage, AK 99504	
	907-333-5010	
Shiloh Missionary Baptist	855 E 20 th Avenue	Food pantry
Church	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-276-6673	
Muldoon Community	1005 Ermine Street	 Mobile food pantry,
Assembly	Anchorage, AK 99504	available Wednesdays at 8:30 a.m.
	907-272-3663	
Mountain View Boys and Girls	315 Price Street	 Mobile food pantry,
Club	Anchorage, AK 99508	available Fridays at
	007 007 5407	1:00 p.m.
Downtown Soun Kitchon	907-297-5437 240 E 3 rd Avenue	e Food pontry
Downtown Soup Kitchen	Anchorage, AK 99501	Food pantry
	907-277-4302	
Eagle River Church of God	17108 Hanson Drive	 Food pantry
	Eagle River, AK 99577	
	907-694-9395	
Chugiak/Eagle River Food	12836 Old Glenn Highway	Emergency food
Pantry	Chugiak, AK 99567	assistance
	907-205-4430	

Blood and Fire Church of	7362 W Parks Highway	Emergency food
Alaska	Wasilla, AK 99623	assistance
	907-864-0463	
MatSu Food Bank	501 E Bogard Road	Emergency food
	Wasilla, AK 99654	assistance
	907-357-3769	
Wasilla Hilltop Assembly of	19777 W Parks Highway	 Emergency food
God	Wasilla, AK 99654	assistance
	907-892-6225	
Frontline Mission	2001 Palmer Wasilla Highway Wasilla, AK 99654	 Food pantry
	907-376-5439	
Fairbanks Community Food	725 26 th Avenue	 Food pantry
Bank	Fairbanks, AK 99701	
	907-457-4273	
Salvation Army – Fairbanks	1602 10 th Avenue	 Emergency food
Corps	Fairbanks, AK 99701	assistance
	907-452-3103	
Christ Is The Answer	402 16 th Avenue	Food pantry
	Fairbanks, AK 99701	
	907-452-6810	
Community Covenant Church	2136 Mccullam Avenue	Food pantry
Fairbanks	Fairbanks, AK 99701	
	907-456-6553	
Fairbanks Native Association	315 Wendell Street	Food pantry
	Fairbanks, AK 99701	
	907-452-5225	
Fairbanks First Church of the	1524 Westwood Way Suite B	Food pantry
Nazarene	Fairbanks, AK 99709	
	907-479-6734	

First Presbyterian Church	547 7 th Avenue	Food pantry	
Fairbanks	Fairbanks, AK 99701		
	907-452-2406		
Immaculate Conception	115 N Cushman Street	 Food pantry 	
Church and Community	Fairbanks, AK 99701		
Services			
	907-456-4918		
Fairhill Community Church	101 City Lights Boulevard	 Food pantry 	
	Fairbanks, AK 99712		
	907-457-5522		
Sacred Heart Cathedral	2501 Airport Way	 Food pantry 	
Fairbanks	Fairbanks, AK 99701		
	907-474-9032		

Sexual Health & Reproduction

Breast and Cervical Cancer Screening

Ladies First is a program that helps eligible Alaskans get free breast and cervical health screenings. Alaskans aged 21 to 64 who meet income guidelines, who do not have insurance, who cannot meet their insurance deductible, or whose insurance does not pay for breast and cervical health screenings may qualify. The following health care providers are part of the Ladies First program.

Dwayne Trujillo, MD	9500 Independence Drive, Suite• Pap smear700Anchorage, AK 99507		
	907-569-3600		
Anchorage	4951 Business Park Boulevard	Pap smear	
Neighborhood Health	Anchorage, AK 99503	 Mammogram 	
Center			
	907-743-7200		
Elizabeth deSchweinitz,	4001 Dale Street	Pap smear	
MD	Anchorage, AK 99508		
	907-569-3600		
Geneva Woods	2400 E 42 nd Avenue	Pap smear	
Midwifery	Anchorage, AK 99508		
	907-561-2626		
Diagnostic Health Alaska	4100 Lake Otis Parkway	 Mammogram 	
	Anchorage, AK 99508		
	907-729-5800		
Planned Parenthood of	4001 Lake Otis Parkway, Suite 101	Pap smear	
Alaska	Anchorage, AK 99508		
	907-563-2229		

University of Alaska	3211 Providence Drive, Rasmuson Hall #120 Anchorage, AK 99508	• Pap smear
	907-786-4051	
Providence Imaging	3340 Providence Drive	Mammogram
Center	Anchorage, AK 99508	
	907-212-3151	
Providence Medical	3300 Providence Drive, Suite B314	Pap smear
Group	Anchorage, AK 99508	i up sincui
F		
	907-212-3420	
Imaging Associates	3650 Piper Street, Suite A	Mammogram
	Anchorage, AK 99508	
	907-222-4624	
Midwifery & Women's	3730 Rhone Circle #101	Pap smear
Healthcare at Geneva	Anchorage, AK 99508	
Woods		
	907-561-5152	
Providence Family	1201 E 36 th Avenue	Pap smear
Medicine Center	Anchorage, AK 99508	
	907-562-9394	
Full Spectrum Health	307 E Northern Lights Boulevard	Pap smear
	Anchorage, AK 99503	• Pap sinear
	907-229-9766	
Patients First Medical	6307 DeBarr Road, Suite C	Pap smear
Clinic	Anchorage, AK 99504	·
	907-333-7425	
Alaska Regional Hospital	2801 DeBarr Road	 Mammogram
	Anchorage, AK 99508	
	907-264-1713	
Women's Healthcare	629 W 9 th Avenue	Pap smear
Center	Anchorage, AK 99508	
	007 000 0500	
	907-929-9586	

Municipality of	825 L Street, Suite 102	Pap smear	
Anchorage	Anchorage, AK 99501		
	907-343-4623		
Aurora Healthcare Clinic	12320 Glenn Highway, Suite A	Pap smear	
	Eagle River, AK 99577		
MatCu Llusant Caus	907-696-5680		
MatSu Urgent Care	5851 S Knik Goose Bay Road Wasilla, AK 99623	Pap smear	
	Washia, AK 59023		
	907-864-1300		
Imaging Associates	2280 S Woodworth Loop	Mammogram	
0.0	Palmer, AK 99645		
	907-563-3679		
MatSu Regional Hospital-	2500 S Woodworth Loop	Mammogram	
Imaging	Palmer, AK 99645		
	907-861-6656		
MatSu Women's Health	2490 S Woodworth Loop	Pap smear	
Specialists	Palmer, AK 99645		
	907-746-7747		
Integrated Women's	780 S Snodgrass Road	Pap smear	
Wellness	Palmer, AK 99645		
	907-357-7781		
The Family Health Center	425 E Dahlia Avenue, Suite L	Pap smear	
	Palmer, AK 99645		
Ideal Family Medicine	907-745-1777 440 W Evergreen Avenue	• Dan smoar	
ideal i anniy Medicine	Palmer, AK 99645	Pap smear	
	907-746-3366		
Bruck Clift, MD	1901 N Hemmer Road, Suite 110	Pap smear	
	Palmer, AK 99645		
	907-746-6686		

All Seasons Family	5461 Mayflower Road #4	Pap smear
Healthcare	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	907-376-4644	
Cottonwood Creek Clinic	3600 E Wickersham Way	Pap smear
	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	907-373-5950	
Family Medicine of	1261 Seward Meridian	Pap smear
Alaska	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	907-376-1276	
Mat-Su Public Health	3223 E Palmer-Wasilla Highway,	Pap smear
Center	Suite 3	
	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	,	
	907-352-6600	
Diagnostic Health Alaska	3751 W Gardner Way, #B	Mammogram
	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	907-376-4300	
Solstice Family Care	1700 E Bogard Road, Suite A100	Pap smear
	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	007 050 4000	
Mat Cu Haalth Camiana	907-352-1300	
Mat-Su Health Services, Inc.	1363 W Spruce Avenue	Pap smear
IIIC.	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	907-372-2411	
Planned Parenthood of	1867 Airport Way, Suite 160B	Pap smear
Alaska	Fairbanks, AK 99701	i up sincui
	907-455-7286	
Fairbanks Memorial	1650 Cowles Street	Mammogram
Hospital	Fairbanks, AK 99701	_
	907-458-5588	
Chena Obstetrics &	1919 Lathrop Street, Suite 217	Pap smear
Gynecology	Fairbanks, AK 99701	
	007 456 0107	
	907-456-8197	

Fairbanks Regional Public	1025 W Barnette Street	Pap smear	
Health Center	Fairbanks, AK 99701		
	907-452-1776		
Interior Community	1606 23 rd Avenue	Pap smear	
Health Center	Fairbanks, AK 99701		
	907-455-4567		
Peter Lawrason, MD	1919 Lathrop Street, Suite 101	Pap smear	
	Fairbanks, AK 99701		
	907-452-1622		
Tanana Valley Clinic	1650 Cowles Street	Pap smear	
	Fairbanks, AK 99701		
	907-459-3500		
Breast Cancer Detection	1905 Cowles Street	Mammogram	
Center of Alaska	Fairbanks, AK 99701		
	907-479-3909		
Interior Community			
Interior Community Health Center	Trivalley Community Center Healy Access Road	Pap smear	
	Healy, AK 99743		
	Healy, AK 99745		
	907-683-2211		
Delta Junction Public	2857 Alaska Highway, Room 210	Pap smear	
Health Center	Delta Junction, AK 99737	• rap sinear	
	907-895-4292		
Tok Public Health Center	1314 Alaska Highway	Pap smear	
	Tok, AK 99780		
	907-883-4101		

Family Planning

Kachemak Bay Family Planning Clinic	3959 Ben Walters Lane Homer, AK 99603 907-235-3436	 Family planning Cancer screenings Pregnancy testing Non-directive options counseling Infertility counseling Vasectomy procedures
Mat-Su Public Health Center	3223 E Palmer-Wasilla Highway #3 Wasilla, AK 99654 907-352-6600	Family planningPregnancy testing
Municipality of Anchorage Health Department	825 L Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-343-6718	 Family planning Cancer screenings Pregnancy testing Non-directive options counseling
Fairbanks Public Health Center	1025 West Barnette Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-1776	 Family planning Cancer screenings Breastfeeding resources Prenatal care providers Reproductive health providers
Juneau Public Health Center	3412 Glacier Highway Juneau, AK 99801 907-465-3353	Family planningPregnancy testing
Ketchikan Public Health Center	605 Gateway Court Ketchikan, AK 99901 907-225-4350	Family planningPregnancy testing
Kodiak Public Health Center	316 Mission Road #207 Kodiak, AK 99615 907-486-3319	Family planningPregnancy testing

Kanai Dublia Haalth Canton	C20 Demode Mar #A	- Family planning
Kenai Public Health Center	630 Barnacle Way #A	 Family planning
	Kenai, AK 99611	 Newborn hearing
		screenings
	907-335-3400	 Pregnancy testing
Planned Parenthood	4001 Lake Otis Parkway, Suite	 Family planning
	101	 Pregnancy testing
	Anchorage, AK 99508	 Non-directive options
		counseling
	1-800-769-0045	Abortion services
Anchorage Neighborhood	4951 Business Park Boulevard	Family planning
Health Center	Anchorage, AK 99520	Cancer screenings
	907-743-7201	
Interior Community Health	1606 23 rd Avenue	 Family planning
Center	Fairbanks, AK 99701	
	1-866-455-4567	

Parenting Classes

Accord Alaska	Online agency, no physical address. 907-980-8949	•	Co-Parenting with a High Conflict Partner/Person	Co-Parenting with a High Conflict Partner/Person costs \$50.00.
Akeela, Inc.	360 W Benson Boulevard #300 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-565-1200	•	Strengthening Families	Strengthening Families costs \$135.00. Must be enrolled in a substance abuse treatment program to attend. Scholarships are available.
Alaska Christian Ministries	2440 E Tudor Road #150 Anchorage, AK 99507 907-272-8760	•	Practical Positive Parenting, Building Foundations for Strong Families	Practical Positive Parenting, Building Foundations for Strong Families costs \$35.00.
Alaska Mediation Institute	Through the Alaska Court System 907-341-4949	•	Mom's House, Dad's House: Making Two Homes for Your Child	Mom's House, Dad's House: Making Two Homes for Your Child costs \$75.00.
Alaska Youth and Family Network	740 Communications Avenue Anchorage, AK 99503 907-770-4979	•	Parent Support Group	The Parent Support Group is free of charge.
Anchorage Community Mental Health Services	4020 Folker Street Anchorage, AK 99508 907-563-1000	•	Parenting With Love and Limits	Parentings with Love and Limits is covered by Denali KidCare and some private insurances. Sliding fee scales and other supplements may be available for others.

Cook Inlet Tribal	3600 San Jeronimo	-	Fathara lauraaua	Diasco contact Caali
Council	Court	•	Fathers Journeys:	Please contact Cook Inlet Tribal Council
Council			Fatherhood	
	Anchorage, AK 99508		Support Program	for details and
	007 702 2000			registration.
	907-793-3600			
Creative Solutions	11723 Old Glenn	•	Co-Parenting:	Co-Parenting costs
for Families	Highway		Divorce ends the	\$150.00.
	Eagle River, AK 99577		marriage not the	
			family unit.	
	907-622-9452		Working together	
			for our children.	
Providence	3200 Providence	•	Parenting with	The cost of Parenting
Hospital	Drive		Providence	with Providence
	Anchorage, AK 99508			varies with the
				classes chosen.
	907-562-2211			Scholarships are
				available for all
				classes.
The Salvation	501 E Dimond	•	Parenting for	Cost is on a sliding
Army	Boulevard #2		Toddlers	fee scale. Classes
	Anchorage, AK 99515	•	Caring for Your	range from \$1.00 to
			Infant	\$10.00.
	907-344-1053			
Stone Soup Group	307 E Northern Lights	•	Building Strong	Classes are free, and
	Boulevard #100		Parents	childcare can be
	Anchorage, AK 99503	•	IEP: What To Know	provided with
			Before You Go	advance notice.
	907-561-3701	•	Bullying Prevention	
		•	Diagnosis-Specific	
		•	Positive Solutions	
		•	Moving Up, Moving	
		-	On	
Volunteers of	2600 Cordova Street	•	No Empty Nest	Classes are free, and
America	#101	•	NO LINPLY NESL	a supervised
	Anchorage, AK 99503			children's meeting
				with activities and
	907-279-9634			games are offered
	507-279-9034			during this time.

Sexually Transmitted Infections Resources

Alaska AIDS Assistance	1057 W Fireweed Lane	HIV & STI Testing
Association	Anchorage, AK 99503	Location
	1-800-478-AIDS	
Anchorage Neighborhood	4951 Business Park Boulevard	 HIV & STI Testing
Health	Anchorage, AK 99503	Location
	907-257-4638	
Municipality of Anchorage	825 L Street	a LUV & STI Testing
Reproductive Health Clinic	Anchorage, AK 99501	 HIV & STI Testing Location
Reproductive realth clinic	Anchorage, AK 55501	LUCATION
	907-343-4623	
Planned Parenthood Anchorage	4001 Lake Otis Parkway #101	HIV & STI Testing
	Anchorage, AK 99508	Location
	907-563-7419	
POWER Teen Center	704 W 26 th Avenue	HIV & STI Testing
	Anchorage, AK 99503	Location
	907-563-8336	
Southcentral Foundation	4501 Diplomacy Drive	HIV & STI Testing
Itinerant Services	Anchorage, AK 99508	Location
	907-729-4213	
Alaska Family Medicine	1201 E 36 th Avenue	 HIV & STI Testing
Residency Program	Anchorage, AK 99508	Location
	907-561-4500	
Mat-Su Public Health Center	3223 E Palmer-Wasilla Highway	HIV & STI Testing
	Anchorage, AK 99654	Location
	907-352-6600	
Mat-Su Regional Medical	2500 S Woodworth Loop	HIV & STI Testing
Center	Palmer, AK 99645	Location
	907-861-6000	
Mat-Su Valley Native Primary	1001 S Knik-Goose Bay Road	HIV & STI Testing
Care Clinic	Wasilla, AK 99654	Location
	907-352-6000	

Sunshine Community Health Center	24091 Long Lake Road Willow, AK 99688	•	HIV & STI Testing Location
Center	Willow, AK 35088		Location
	907-733-2273		
Wasilla Public Health Center	3223 E Palmer Wasilla Highway	•	HIV & STI Testing
	Wasilla, AK 99654		Location
	907-874-3615		
Fairbanks Public Health Center	1025 Barnette Street	•	HIV & STI Testing
	Fairbanks, AK 99701		Location
	907-452-1776		
Interior AIDS Association	710 3 rd Avenue	•	HIV & STI Testing
	Fairbanks, AK 99701		Location
	907-452-4222		
Planned Parenthood Fairbanks	1867 Airport Way, Suite 160B	•	HIV & STI Testing
	Fairbanks, AK 99701		Location
	907-455-7285		
I Know Mine	Iknowmine.org	•	Remote STI Testing

Birth Control Resources

Pioneer Bar	739 W 4 th Avenue	Free condom distributor
*21 and older	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-276-7996	
Gaslight Lounge	721 W 4 th Avenue	Free condom distributor
*21 and older	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-277-0722	
POWER Teen Center	704 W 26 th Avenue	Free condom distributor
	Anchorage, AK 99503	
	907-929-2633	
Municipality of Anchorage	825 L Street	Free condom distributor
Reproductive Health Clinic	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-343-4623	
Avenue Bar	338 W 4 th Avenue	Free condom distributor
*21 and older	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	007 070 0404	
	907-272-6124 324 E 5 th Avenue	
YWCA	Anchorage, AK 99501	Free condom distributor
	Ancholage, AK 99501	
	907-644-9600	
Mad Myrna's	530 E 5 th Avenue	Free condom distributor
*21 and older	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-276-9762	
The Raven	708 E 4 th Avenue	Free condom distributor
	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-276-9672	
Bean's Café	1101 E 3 rd Avenue	Free condom distributor
	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-274-9595	
Karluk Manor	1104 E 5 th Avenue	Free condom distributor
	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-375-3200	

Anchorage Neighborhood Health Center Fairview Clinic	1217 E 10 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501	Free condom distributor
	907-257-4600	
Barry's Baranof Lounge	1166 Gambell Street	Free condom distributor
*21 and older	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-276-9042	
Homeward Bound	120 N Hoyt Street	Free condom distributor
	Anchorage, AK 99508	
	907-279-7535	
Planned Parenthood	4001 Lake Otis Parkway	Free condom distributor
Anchorage	Anchorage, AK 99508	Birth control counseling
, menorage		Sterilization
	1-800-769-0045	Emergency contraception
Alaskan AIDS Assistance	1057 W Fireweed Lane	Free condom distributor
Association	Anchorage, AK 99503	
	907-263-2050	
Alaska Consumer Web	1248 Gambell Street	Free condom distributor
	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-222-2980	
Alaska Native Tribal	4000 Ambassador Drive	Free condom distributor
Health Consortium	Anchorage, AK 99508	
	907-279-1900	
Panhandle Bar	312 W 4 th Avenue	Free condom distributor
*21 and older	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-277-9311	
Gay and Lesbian	336 E 5 th Avenue	Free condom distributor
Community Center	Anchorage, AK 99520	
,		
	907-929-4258	
Alaska Women's Health	3260 Providence Drive	Free condom distributor
	Anchorage, AK 99508	Birth control counseling
		Sterilization
	907-563-7228	Emergency contraception

Anchorage Women's Clinic - Anchorage	3260 Providence Drive Anchorage, AK 99508	Birth control counselingEmergency contraception
	907-561-7111	
Anchorage Women's	17101 Snowmobile Lane,	Birth control counseling
Clinic – Eagle River	Suite 201	Emergency contraception
	Eagle River, AK 99577	
	907-561-7111	

LGBTQ

Identity, Inc.	801 W. Fireweed Lane Anchorage, AK 99503 907-929-4528	 LGBTQ community center
Full Spectrum Health, LLC	307 E Northern Lights Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99503 907-229-9766	LGBTQ resources
Southeast Alaska LGBTQ+ Alliance	P.O. Box 21542 Juneau, AK 99802	 LGBTQ community center LGBTQ resources
IYG National Hotline for Gay, Bisexual, and Lesbian Youth	1-800-347-TEEN	 LGBTQ hotline
The Trevor Helpline	1-866-488-7386	LGBTQ hotline
Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, and Transgender National Hotline	1-888-THE-GLNH	LGBTQ hotline

Domestic Violence/Abuse

Abused Women's Aid in Crisis	100 W 13 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 907-279-9581	 Domestic violence shelter Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
Advocates for Victims of	P.O. Box 524	Domestic violence hotline Domestic violence
Violence	Valdez, AK 99686 907-835-2980	shelterDomestic violence hotline
Aiding Women in Abuse and Rape Emergencies	P.O. Box 20809 Juneau, AK 99802 907-586-6623	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence intervention program Domestic violence support group Domestic violence hotline
Alaska Family Services – Domestic Violence Shelter	1825 S. Chugach Street Palmer, AK 99645 907-746-8026	 Domestic violence shelter Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence Domestic violence intervention program Domestic violence hotline

Bering Sea Women's Group	P.O. Box 1596 Nome, AK 99762	 Domestic violence shelter
Emmonak Women's Shelter	907-443-5491 207 Delta Street Emmonak, AK 99581 907-949-1443	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence hotline
Interior Alaska Center for Non-Violent Living	726 26 th Avenue, Suite 1 Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-2293	 Domestic violence shelter Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence Domestic violence intervention program Domestic violence support group Domestic violence hotline
Leeshore Center	325 S Spruce Street Kenai, AK 99611 907-283-9479	 Domestic violence shelter Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence Domestic violence intervention program Domestic violence hotline

Maniilaq Association – Family Crisis Center	P.O. Box 256 Kotzebue, AK 99752 907-442-3724	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence support group Domestic violence hotline
North Slope Borough – Arctic Women in Crisis	4470 Northstar Street Barrow, AK 99723 907-852-0261	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence hotline Spouse/ intimate partner abuse counseling Spouse/ intimate partner violence counseling
Safe and Fear Free Environment	21 G Street Dillingham, AK 99576 907-842-2320	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence hotline
Seaview Community Services	302 Railway Avenue Seward, AK 99664 907-224-5257	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence hotline
Sitkans Against Family Violence	P.O. Box 6136 Sitka, AK 99835 907-747-3370	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence hotline
South Peninsula Haven House	3776 Lake Street Homer, AK 99603 907-235-7712	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence hotline Spouse/ intimate partner abuse counseling Spouse/ intimate partner violence counseling
Southcentral Foundation – Willa's Way Safe Home	Confidential Address 907-729-6300	 Domestic violence shelter

Tanacross Village Council	1001 Tanacross Lane Tanacross, AK 99776	Domestic violence shelter
Tundra Women's Coalition	907-883-5024 248 6 th Avenue Bethel, AK 99559	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence
	907-543-3444	hotline
Unalaskans Against Sexual Assault and Family Violence	156 W Broadway Street Unalaska, AK 99685	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence
	907-581-1500	hotline
Women in Safe Homes	2002 1 st Avenue Ketchikan, AK 99901 907-225-9474	 Domestic violence shelter Domestic violence support group Domestic violence
Association of Alaska Housing Authorities	3137 Mill Bay Road Kodiak, AK 99615 907-486-8111	 hotline Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse
		 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
Covenant House Alaska	755 A Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-868-8800	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
Fairbanks Youth Advocates	138 10 th Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-374-5678	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence

Gastineau Human Services	5597 Aisek Street	Transitional
Corporation	Juneau, AK 99801 907-780-3044	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
The Henry House	545 E 4 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 907-274-5253	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
Kenaitze Indian Tribe Housing Services	150 N Willow Street Kenai, AK 99611 907-335-7200	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
Lutheran Social Services of Alaska Transitional Living Program	1303 W 33 rd Avenue Anchorage, AK 99503 907-272-0643	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
My House	300 N Willow Street Wasilla, AK 99654 907-373-4357	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence

Rural Alaska Community Action Program, Inc.	731 E 8 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 907-279-2511	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
Shiloh Community Housing, Inc.	3127 Tarwater Street Anchorage, AK 99508 907-770-2993	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
Tanana Chiefs Conference – Client Development Center	122 1 st Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-8251	 Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic abuse Transitional housing/shelter for victims of domestic violence
Fairbanks Therapy Associates	600 University Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99709 907-452-2473	Domestic violence intervention program
Ketchikan Indian Community	2960 Tongass Avenue Ketchikan, AK 99901 907-228-9200	 Domestic violence intervention program Spouse/ intimate partner abuse counseling Spouse/ intimate partner violence counseling
Men and Women Center	600 Cordova Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-272-4822	Domestic violence intervention program

Kodiak Women's Resource and Crisis Center Careline Crisis Intervention	422 Hillside Drive Kodiak, AK 99615 907-486-6171 726 W 26 th Avenue, Suite 1 Fairbanks, AK 99701	 Domestic violence support group Domestic violence hotline Spouse/ intimate partner abuse counseling Spouse/ intimate partner violence counseling Domestic violence hotline
	1-877-266-4357	
Chugachmiut	1840 Bragaw Street Anchorage, AK 99508	Domestic violence hotline
Cordova Family Posourco	1-844-544-6485 509 Main Street	Domestic violence
Cordova Family Resource Center	Cordova, AK 99574	hotline
	1-866-790-4357	
Helping Ourselves Prevent Emergencies	404 Spruce Street Craig, AK 99921	Domestic violence hotline
	907-826-4673	
Cross Road Medical Center	Mile 187 Glenn Highway Glennallen, AK 99588 907-822-3202	 Spouse/ intimate partner abuse counseling Spouse/ intimate partner violence
		counseling
Providence Valdez Medical Center	911 Meals Avenue Valdez, AK 99686 907-835-2249	 Spouse/ intimate partner abuse counseling Spouse/ intimate partner violence counseling

Sunshine Community Health	24091 W Long Lake Road	Spouse/ intimate
Center	Willow, AK 99688	partner abuse
		counseling
	907-495-4100	 Spouse/ intimate
		partner violence
		counseling
Railbelt Mental Health and	410 River Front Street	 Spouse/ intimate
Addictions	Nenana, AK 99760	partner abuse
		counseling
	907-832-5557	 Spouse/ intimate
		partner violence
		counseling

Sexual Assault and Sexual Harassment

ABC Life Choices	501 Frontage Road	Sexual assault
	Kenai, AK 99611	counseling
		counsening
	907-283-9062	
Alaska Pacific Rim Counseling	920 W Dimond Boulevard	Sexual assault
Services	Anchorage, AK 99515	counseling
		_
	907-349-0077	
Cross Road Medical Center	Mile 187 Glennallen Highway	 Sexual assault
	Glennallen, AK 99588	counseling
		Intimate partner
	907-822-3202	sexual assault/abuse
		counseling
Human Relations Center	1600 A Street, Suite 104	Sexual assault
	Anchorage, AK 99504	counseling
	907-272-5500	
Ketchikan Indian Community	2960 Tongass Avenue	Sexual assault
Reterikan mulan community	Ketchikan, AK 99901	counseling
		Sexual assault
	907-228-9200	prevention
		Intimate partner
		sexual assault/abuse
		counseling
Kodiak Women's Resource	24 Hillside Road	Sexual assault
and Crisis Center	Kodiak, AK 99615	counseling
		 Sexual assault hotline
	907-486-6171	 Sexual assault shelter
	Hotline: 1-888-486-3625	 Sexual assault support
		group
		Intimate partner
		sexual assault/abuse
		counseling

South Peninsula Haven Home	3776 Lake Street Homer, AK 99603 907-235-7712 Hotline: 1-907-235-7712	 Sexual assault counseling Sexual assault hotline Sexual assault shelter Intimate partner sexual assault/abuse counseling Child sexual abuse counseling
Aiding Women in Abuse and Rape Emergencies	P.O. Box 20809 Juneau, AK 99802 Hotline: 1-800-478-1090	 Sexual assault hotline Sexual assault shelter
Alaska Family Services	1251 Muldoon Road #157 Anchorage, AK 99504 Hotline: 1-866-746-4080	Sexual assault hotlineSexual assault shelter
Bering Sea Women's Group	P.O. Box 1596 Nome, AK 99762 Hotline: 1-800-570-5444	 Sexual assault hotline Sexual assault prevention Sexual assault shelter
Careline Crisis Intervention	726 26 th Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 Hotline: 1-877-266-4357	Sexual assault hotline
Chugachmiut	1840 Bragaw Street, Suite 110 Anchorage, AK 99508 Hotline: 1-844-544-6485	 Sexual assault hotline Sexual assault prevention
Cordova Family Resource Center	509 Main Street Cordova, AK 99574 Hotline: 1-866-790-4357	 Sexual assault hotline Sexual assault prevention
Emmonak Women's Shelter	207 Delta Street Emmonak, AK 99581 Hotline: 1-907-949-1434	Sexual assault hotline
Helping Ourselves Prevent Emergencies	404 Spruce Street Craig, AK 99921 Hotline: 1-907-826-2581	 Sexual assault hotline Sexual assault prevention

Interior Alaska Center for	726 26 th Avenue, Suite 1	Sexual assault hotline
Non-Violent Living	Fairbanks, AK 99701	Sexual assault shelter
		Sexual assault support
	Hotline: 1-800-478-7273	group
Leeshore Center	325 S Spruce Street	Sexual assault hotline
	Kenai, AK 99611	Sexual assault shelter
	Hotline: 1-907-283-7257	
Maniilaq Association Family	P.O. Box 256	 Sexual assault hotline
Crisis Center	Kotzebue, AK 99752	 Sexual assault shelter
		Sexual assault forensic
	Hotline: 1-888-478-3969	evidence examinations
		Sexual assault support
		group
North Slope Borough Arctic	4470 Northstar Street	Sexual assault hotline
Women In Crisis	Barrow, AK 99723	Sexual assault shelter
		Intimate partner
	Hotline: 1-907-852-0261	sexual assault/abuse
		counseling
Safe and Fear Free	21 G Street	 Sexual assault hotline
Environment	Dillingham, AK 99576	 Sexual assault shelter
	Hotline: 1-800-478-2316	
Seaview Community Services	302 Railway Avenue	Sexual assault hotline
	Seward, AK 99664	Sexual assault shelter
	Hotline: 1-888-224-5257	
Sitkans Against Family	P.O. Box 6136	Sexual assault hotline
Violence	Sitka, AK 99835	 Sexual assault notifie Sexual assault
Violence		prevention
	Hotline: 1-800-478-6511	Sexual assault shelter
Standing Together Against	1057 W Fireweed Lane, Suite	Sexual assault shelter Sexual assault hotline
Rape	230	 Sexual assault notime Sexual assault support
hape	Anchorage, AK 99503	group
		Broop
	Hotline: 1-907-276-7273	
Tundra Women's Coalition	248 6 th Avenue	Sexual assault hotline
	Bethel, AK 99559	Sexual assault shelter
	Hotline: 1-800-478-7799	

Unalaskans Against Sexual	156 W Broadway Street	Sexual assault hotline
Assault and Family Violence	Unalaska, AK 99685	Sexual assault shelter
	Hotline: 1-800-478-7238	
Women in Safe Homes	2002 1 st Avenue	 Sexual assault hotline
	Ketchikan, AK 99901	 Sexual assault shelter
	Hotline: 1-800-478-9474	Sexual assault support group
Alaska Native Tribal Health	4000 Ambassador Drive	 Sexual assault
Consortium	Anchorage, AK 99508	prevention
	907-729-3795	
Tanacross Village Council	1001 Tanacross Lane	Sexual assault shelter
	Tanacross, AK 99776	
	907-883-5024	
Kawerak	504 Seppala Drive	Sexual assault forensic
	Nome, AK 99762	evidence examinations
		Child sexual abuse
	907-443-5241	counseling
Norton Sound Health	1000 Greg Krushek Drive	Sexual assault forensic
Corporation	Nome, AK 99762	evidence examinations
	907-443-3311	
Providence Valdez Medical	911 Meals Avenue	Intimate partner
Center	Valdez, AK 99686	sexual assault/abuse
		counseling
	907-835-2249	
Railbelt Mental Health and	410 River Front Street	Intimate partner
Addictions	Nenana, AK 99760	sexual assault/abuse
	007 000 5557	counseling
Southcentral Foundation Four	907-832-5557 4155 Tudor Centre Drive	
Directions Outpatient	Anchorage, AK 99508	 Intimate partner sexual assault/abuse
Treatment Center	Anchorage, AK 33300	counseling
	907-729-6300	counsening
Sunshine Community Health	24091 W Long Lake Road	Intimate partner
Center	Willow, AK 99688	sexual assault/abuse
	,	counseling
	907-495-4100	Child sexual abuse
		counseling

New Hope Counseling Center	35037 Royal Place Soldotna, AK 99669	 Child sexual abuse counseling
	907-260-7423	

Substance Use

Substance Use Disorder Services

Adult and Teen Challenge	560 S Knik-Goose Bay Road Wasilla, AK 99654	 Residential substance use disorder treatment
	907-202-8850	
Aeon Counseling, LLC	4325 Laurel Street Anchorage, AK 99508 907-562-4606	 Assessment for substance use disorders Smoking/vaping cessation Substance use disorder counseling
Akeela	360 W Benson Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99503 907-565-1200	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Relapse prevention program Residential substance use disorder treatment
Alaska Dream Center	817 E New Hope Street Palmer, AK 99645 907-746-3736	 Residential substance use disorder treatment Substance use disorder counseling
Alaska Family Services Treatment Center	5851 Mayflower Court Wasilla, AK 99654	Alcohol use disorder education/prevention
Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium	907-376-4000 4000 Ambassador Drive Anchorage, AK 99508 907-729-3547	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Drug use disorder education/prevention

Alaska Pacific Rim Counseling Services	920 W Dimond Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99515 907-349-0077	 Substance use disorder counseling
Alaska Regional Hospital My Health Clinic	2105 E 88 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99507 907-248-2482	 Detoxification services Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders
American Lung Association in Alaska	500 W International Airport Road Anchorage, AK 99518 907-276-5864	 Smoking/vaping cessation
Anchorage Community Mental Health Services	4020 Folker Street Anchorage, AK 99508 907-563-1000	 Substance use disorder counseling
Anchorage Gospel Rescue Mission	2823 E Tudor Road Anchorage, AK 99507 907-563-5603	 Recovery home Residential substance use disorder treatment
Anchorage Treatment Solutions	121 W Fireweed Lane, Suite 105 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-865-9653	 Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Substance use disorder counseling
Bristol Bay Area Health Corporation	6000 Kanakanak Road Dillingham, AK 99576 907-842-5266	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Detoxification services Drug use disorder education/prevention Relapse prevention program Residential substance use disorder treatment

Control Doningula Hagaital	245 N Binklow Street	Detevification convices
Central Peninsula Hospital	245 N Binkley Street Soldotna, AK 99669 907-714-4521	 Detoxification services Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders
		 Substance use disorder counseling
Chugachmiut	1840 Bragaw Street Anchorage, AK 99508 907-562-4155	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Residential substance use disorder treatment Smoking/vaping cessation
Cook Inlet Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse	10200 Kenai Spur Highway Kenai, AK 99611 907-283-3658	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders
Cook Inlet Tribal Council Recovery & Re-Entry	3600 San Jeronimo Drive, Suite 210 Anchorage, AK 99508 907-793-3200	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Assessment for substance use disorders Residential substance use disorder treatment

Community Medical Services Discovery Cove Recovery and Wellness Center, LLC	2521 Mountain Village Drive Wasilla, AK 99654 907-290-3760 12801 Old Glenn Highway, Suite 5 Eagle River, AK 99577 907-694-5550	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Assessment for substance use disorders Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders
		Substance use
Front Street Clinic	225 Front Street Juneau, AK 99801 907-586-4230	 disorder counseling Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Substance use disorder counseling
Fairbanks Native Association Ralph Perdue Center	3100 S Cushman Street Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-6251	 Outpatient substance use disorder Residential substance use disorder treatment treatment
Fairbanks Native Association Gateway to Recovery Enhanced Detox Center	650 Younker Court Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-456-1053	Detoxification services
Fairbanks Native Association Graf Rheeneerhaanjii	2550 Lawlor Road Fairbanks, AK 99709 907-455-4725	 Residential substance use disorder treatment

Fairbanks Rescue Mission	723 27 th Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-5343	 Residential substance use disorder treatment
Family Centered Services of Alaska	1835 Marika Road Fairbanks, AK 99709 907-474-0890	 Residential substance use disorder treatment
Fresh Start	3504 Industrial Avenue, Suite 220 Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-388-3221	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Relapse prevention program Substance use disorder counseling
Gastineau Human Services	5597 Aisek Street Juneau, AK 99801 907-780-3044	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Substance use disorder counseling
Genesis Recovery Services	2825 W 42 nd Place Anchorage, AK 99517 907-243-5130	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Recovery home Relapse prevention program Residential substance use disorder treatment
Haven House	3202 Melissa Drive Juneau, AK 99801 907-988-7233	Recovery home

Ideal Option Iliuliuk Family and Health Services	2421 E Tudor Road, Suite 108 Anchorage, AK 99508 1-877-522-1275 34 Lavelle Court	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Substance use disorder counseling Smoking/vaping cessation
Services	Unalaska, AK 99685 907-581-1202	 Substance use disorder counseling
Interior AIDS Association	710 3 rd Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-4222	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Substance use disorder counseling
Intervention Helpline	205 E Dimond Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99515 907-272-1174	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Drug use disorder education/prevention Assessment for substance use disorders Substance use disorder crisis intervention

Jamhi Health and Wellness, Inc.	3406 Glacier Highway Juneau, AK 99801 907-463-3303	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Drug use disorder education/prevention Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Relapse prevention program Substance use disorder counseling
Jett Morgan Treatment Services Life Changers Outreach Center	400 W Tudor Road, Suite A400 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-677-7709 P.O. Box 521796 Big Lake, AK 99652 907-370-3374	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Assessment for substance use disorders Residential substance use disorder treatment
Mat-Su Health Services	1363 W Spruce Avenue Wasilla, AK 99654 907-376-2411	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Drug use disorder education/prevention Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Substance use disorder counseling
Mountain Minds Matter	273 Crystal Mountain Road, Suite 3 Girdwood, AK 99587 907-382-6477	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Assessment for substance use disorders Substance use disorder counseling

Narcotic Drug Treatment Center	1015 E 6 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 907-276-6430	 Detoxification services Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders
New Hope Counseling Center	35037 Royal Place Soldotna, AK 99669	Substance use disorder counseling
Ninilchik Traditional Council	907-260-7423 15765 Kingsley Road Ninilchik, AK 99639 907-567-3970	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Substance use disorder counseling
No Limits, Inc. South Side Re- Entry Center	235 Romans Way Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-451-9650	Drug use disorder education/prevention
North Country Medical	626 2 nd Street Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-372-3869	 Detoxification services Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Relapse prevention program
North Star Behavioral Health Arctic Recovery	1650 S Bragaw Street Anchorage, AK 99508 907-433-7326	 Detoxification services Assessment for substance use disorders Inpatient substance use disorder treatment Residential substance use disorder treatment

Norton Sound Health Corporation Nugen's Ranch	900 W 5 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 907-624-3535 26731 W Point McKenzie	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Detoxification services Smoking/vaping cessation Substance use disorder counseling Residential substance
	Road Wasilla, AK 99623 907-376-4534	use disorder treatment
Peacehealth Ketchikan Medical Center	3100 Tongass Avenue Ketchikan, AK 99901 907-228-7660	 Substance use disorder counseling
Petersburg Medical Center	103 Fram Street Petersburg, AK 99833 907-772-4299	 Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders
Petersburg Mental Health Services	100 Fram Street Petersburg, AK 99833 907-772-3332	 Relapse prevention program Substance use disorder counseling
Providence Health & Services Alaska	3760 Piper Street, Suite 1108 Anchorage, AK 99508 907-212-6900	 Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Relapse prevention program Substance use disorder counseling
Planned Parenthood Anchorage	4001 Lake Otis Parkway Anchorage, AK 99508 1-800-230-7526	 Smoking/vaping cessation

Rational Recovery	308 G Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-351-8249	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Assessment for substance use disorders Relapse prevention program Substance use disorder counseling
Resolution Services	401 E Northern Lights Boulevard, Suite 207 Anchorage, AK 99504 907-770-7769	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Assessment for substance use disorders
Restore Incorporated	542 4 th Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-374-1097	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Relapse prevention program
Salvation Army Clitheroe Center	3600 E 20 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99508 907-276-2898	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Assessment for substance use disorders

Seaview Community Resources Set Free Alaska, Inc.	302 Railway Avenue Seward, AK 99664 907-224-5257 7010 E Bogard Road Wasilla, AK 99654 907-373-4732	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Smoking/vaping cessation Substance use disorder counseling Residential substance use disorder treatment
Sunshine Community Health Center	24091 W Long Lake Road Willow, AK 99688 907-495-4100	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Smoking/vaping cessation Substance use disorder counseling
Southcentral Foundation Behavioral Health Services	4320 Diplomacy Drive Anchorage, AK 99508 907-729-2500	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Assessment for substance use disorders
Southcentral Foundation Dena A Coy Center	4501 Diplomacy Drive Anchorage, AK 99508 907-729-5070	 Residential substance use disorder treatment
Southcentral Foundation Detox Facility	4330 Elmore Road Anchorage, AK 99508 907-729-6690	Detoxification services

Southcentral Foundation Four Directions Outpatient Treatment Center	4155 Tudor Centre Drive, Suite 104 Anchorage, AK 99508 907-729-6300	 Medication assisted treatment for substance use disorders Relapse prevention program Substance use disorder counseling
Tanana Chiefs Conference Behavioral Health Services Center	122 1 st Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-459-3800	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Drug use disorder education/prevention Residential substance use disorder treatment Substance use disorder counseling
True North Recovery	591 S Knik-Goose Bay Road Wasilla, AK 99654 907-313-1333	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Assessment for substance use disorders Substance use disorder counseling
Turning Point, LLC	315 5 th Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-374-7776	 Outpatient substance use disorder treatment Substance use disorder counseling

Tutan Recovery Services	3001 Porcupine Drive	Alcohol use disorder
Tutan Recovery Services	Anchorage, AK 99501	 Alcohol use disorder education/prevention
	Ancholage, AK 55501	
	907-563-0555	 Outpatient substance use disorder
	907-903-0999	treatment
		 Drug use disorder
		education/prevention
		Assessment for
		substance use
		disorders
		Relapse prevention
		program
Volunteers of America Alaska	2600 Cordova Street	Alcohol use disorder
	Anchorage, AK 99503	education/prevention
		Outpatient substance
	907-265-1912	use disorder
		Drug use disorder
		education/prevention
		treatment
		 Residential substance
		use disorder
		treatment
Wisdom Traditions Counseling	401 W International Airport	 Outpatient substance
Services	Road, Suite 17	use disorder
	Anchorage, AK 99518	treatment
		 Assessment for
	907-770-3656	substance use
		disorders
		 Relapse prevention
		program
		 Substance use
		disorder counseling
Yukon Kuskokwim Health	1610 Calista Druve	Medication assisted
Corporation	Bethel, AK 99559	treatment for
		substance use
	907-543-6101	disorders
		Residential substance
		use disorder
		treatment
		Substance use
		disorder crisis
		intervention

Addictions/Dependencies Support Groups

Adult Children of Alcoholics and Dysfunctional Families	2610 E Northern Lights Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99508 907-242-9589	 Families and friends of individual with an alcohol use disorder support group
Alaska Al-Anon	4105 Turnagain Drive Anchorage, AK 99517 907-276-6646	 Families and friends of individual with an alcohol use disorder support group
Alano Club	3103 Spenard Road Anchorage, AK 99503 907-276-5505	 Alcohol use disorder support group Drug use disorder support group
Alaska Mental Health Consumer Web	1248 Gambell Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-222-2980	 Alcohol use disorder support group
Alcoholics Anonymous of Alaska Anchorage Area Intergroup	615 E 82 nd Avenue Anchorage, AK 99518 907-272-2312	 Alcohol use disorder support group
Alcoholics Anonymous of Alaska Fairbanks Intergroup	551 2 nd Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-456-7501	 Alcohol use disorder support group
Alcoholics Anonymous of Alaska Mat-Su Intergroup	4900 E Palmer-Wasilla Highway Wasilla, AK 99687 907-376-4777	 Alcohol use disorder support group
Cordova Community Medical Center	602 Chase Avenue Cordova, AK 99574 907-424-8300	 Alcohol use disorder support group Drug use disorder support group
Narcotics Anonymous Alaska	1-866-258-6429	Drug use disorder support group
New Hope Compassionate Ministries	1220 E Street Anchorage, AK 99501	 Alcohol use disorder support group Drug use disorder
	907-274-4673	support group

No Limits, Inc. South Side Re-	253 Romans Way	Drug use disorder
Entry Center	Fairbanks, AK 99701	support group
	907-451-9650	
Recovery Alaska	6401 E Northern Lights	Alcohol use disorder
	Boulevard	support group
	Anchorage, AK 99504	Drug use disorder
		support group
	907-333-6535	
Restore Incorporated	542 4 th Avenue	Alcohol use disorder
	Fairbanks, AK 99701	support group
	907-374-1097	
Seaview Community Services	302 Railway Avenue	Alcohol use disorder
	Seward, AK 99664	support group
	907-224-5257	
Set Free Alaska, Inc.	1130 Ocean Drive	Alcohol use disorder
	Homer, AK 99603	support group
		 Drug use disorder
	907-235-4732	support group
Southcentral Foundation	4155 Tudor Center Drive	Alcohol use disorder
Alaska Women's Recovery	Anchorage, AK 99508	support group
Project		 Drug use disorder
	907-729-5190	support group
Sunshine Community Health	24091 W Long Lake Road	Alcohol use disorder
Center	Willow, AK 99688	support group
		 Drug use disorder
	907-495-4100	support group
Tutan Recovery Services	3001 Porcupine Drive	Alcohol use disorder
	Anchorage, AK 99501	support group
		 Drug use disorder
	907-563-0555	support group

Autism Resources

Resources for Individuals and Families

Alaska Autism Resource	3501 Denali Street #101	Agency with staff to answer
Center	Anchorage, AK 99503	questions and provide
		support to families affected
	1-866-301-7372	by autism.
Governor's Council on	550 W 7 th Avenue	Alaska's developmental
Disabilities and Special	Anchorage, AK 99501	disability council involved in
Education		advocacy and self-advocacy to
	1-888-269-8990	create change for people with
		disabilities.
Stone Soup Group	307 E Northern Lights	Support for Alaskan families
	Boulevard #100	who care for children with
	Anchorage, AK 99503	special needs. Provides
		support, training, and
	907-561-3701	resources.
Autism Society of America, AK	1024 Barnette Street	Alaska chapter of a
Goldenheart Chapter	Fairbanks, AK 99701	nationwide organization for
		parent education, advocacy,
	907-374-4421	support, and service.
Assistive Technology of Alaska	1500 W 33 rd Avenue, Suite	Alaska's comprehensive
	#120	assistive technology resource
	Anchorage, AK 99503	center.
Alaska Cantan fan Dasawras	907-563-2599	
Alaska Center for Resource	840 K Street	Training and support for
Families	Anchorage, AK 99501	foster and adoptive families.
	1-800-478-7307	
Special Education Service	3501 Denali Street #101	Supports students with low-
Agency	Anchorage, AK 99503	incidence disabilities
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	throughout Alaska.
	907-334-1300	
Department of Education and	801 W 10 th Street, Suite #210	State special education office,
Early Development, Special	Juneau, AK 99811	serving individuals aged 3 to
Education		23.
	907-465-2972	

Senior and Disabilities	3601 C Street #310	Coordinating care for children
Services	Anchorage, AK 99503	and adults with physical,
		intellectual, or developmental
	907-269-3666	disabilities.
Disability Law Center	3330 Arctic Boulevard #103	Non-profit law firm providing
	Anchorage, AK 99503	legal advocacy for people with
		disabilities anywhere in
	1-800-478-1234	Alaska.

Independent Living Skills

Money Management

Money Management	707 A Street, Suite 120	Credit counseling
International – Anchorage	Anchorage, AK 99501	Financial literacy
		training
	1-888-845-5669	 Personal financial
		counseling
Alaska Housing Finance	440 E Benson Boulevard	 Financial literacy
Corporation – Jumpstart	Anchorage, AK 99503	training
Education Program		
	907-330-6180	
Cook Inlet Lending Center	3600 Spenard Road, Suite 100	 Financial literacy
	Anchorage, AK 99503	training
	907-793-3058	
Neighborworks Alaska	2515 A Street	 Financial literacy
	Anchorage, AK 99503	training
	907-677-8490	
YWCA Alaska	324 E 5 th Avenue	 Financial literacy
	Anchorage, AK 99501	training
	907-644-9600	
Love in the Name of Christ of	609 3 rd Street	 Personal financial
the Tanana Valley	Fairbanks, AK 99701	counseling
	907-452-3876	
UAF Cooperative Extension	1840 Bragaw Street, Suite 100	Personal financial
Services – Anchorage District	Anchorage, AK 99508	counseling
	907-786-6300	

Public Assistance Programs

State of Alaska DHSS Division of Public Assistance – Anchorage State of Alaska DHSS Division of Public Assistance – Fairbanks	400 Gambell Street, Suite 204 Anchorage, AK 99501 907-269-0001 675 7 th Avenue, Station D Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-451-2850	 Food stamps General relief Government subsidized prescription drug benefits Medicaid Food stamps General relief Government subsidized prescription drug benefits Medicaid
Chugachmiut	1840 Bragaw Street, Suite 110 Anchorage, AK 99508 907-562-4155	General relief
Cook Inlet Tribal Council – Employment and Training	3600 San Jeronimo Drive Anchorage, AK 99508 907-793-3600	General relief
Tanacross Village Council	1001 Tanacross Lane Tanacross, AK 99776 907-883-5024	General relief
US/DOI Bureau of Indian Affairs Alaska Regional Office	3601 C Street, Suite 1100 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-271-4085	 General relief
US Social Security Administration – Anchorage	222 W 8 th Avenue, Suite A11 Anchorage, AK 99513 1-800-772-1213	 Social security income
US Social Security Administration – Fairbanks	101 12 th Avenue, Suite 138 Fairbanks, AK 99701 1-800-772-1213	 Social security income
State of Alaska DHSS Division of Health Care Services	3601 C Street, Suite 120 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-269-6599	 State/local health insurance programs

Financial Assistance

Aleutian Pribilof Islands Association – Department of Family and Community Development	1131 E International Airport Road Anchorage, AK 99518 907-276-2700 609 3 rd Street	 Temporary financial assistance Rental payment assistance Utility payment assistance Temporary financial
the Tanana Valley	Fairbanks, AK 99701	 Temporary mancial assistance Utility payment assistance
National Alliance on Mental Illness	3504 Industrial Way, Suite 104 Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-272-0227	Temporary financial assistance
YWCA Alaska	324 E 5 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99501 907-644-9600	 Temporary financial assistance
AT&T	505 E Bluff Drive Anchorage, AK 99501 907-264-7000	 Discounted utility services
GCI	701 W 36 th Avenue, Suite A3 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-265-5400	 Discounted utility services
Matanuska Telephone Association	12110 Business Boulevard Eagle River, AK 99577 907-694-6821	 Discounted utility services
Alaska Housing Development Corporation	1800 Northwood Drive Juneau, AK 99801 907-780-6666	 Rental payment assistance Rental deposit assistance Utility deposit assistance Utility payment assistance

Teen POWER Center	704 W 26 th Avenue	 Dental novmant
Teen POWER Center		Rental payment
	Anchorage, AK 99503	assistance
	907-929-2633	Utility payment
		assistance
Covenant House Alaska	755 A Street	Rental payment
	Anchorage, AK 99501	assistance
	007 070 4055	Rental deposit
	907-272-1255	assistance
		 Utility payment
		assistance
Family Promise Mat-Su	561 W Nelson Road	 Rental payment
	Wasilla, AK 99654	assistance
		Rental deposit
	907-357-6160	assistance
		Utility payment
		assistance
Municipality of Anchorage	825 L Street, Suite 200	Rental payment
Emergency Outreach Services	Anchorage, AK 99501	assistance
	907-343-4750	
Partners Re-entry Services	419 Barrow Street	Rental payment
	Anchorage, AK 99501	assistance
		Rental deposit
	907-258-1192	assistance
		Utility payment
		assistance
Salvation Army Fairbanks	1602 10 th Avenue	Rental payment
Corps	Fairbanks, AK 99701	assistance
•		Rental deposit
	907-452-3103	assistance
		Utility deposit
		assistance
		Utility payment
		assistance
Valley Charities	400 N Yenlo Street	Rental payment
,	Wasilla, AK 99654	assistance
		Utility payment
	907-376-5708	assistance
United Protestant Church	713 S Denali Street	Rental payment
	Palmer, AK 99645	assistance
		Utility payment
	907-745-3822	assistance
		assistance

State of Alaska DHSS Division	400 Willoughby Avenue, Suite	Utility deposit
of Public Assistance – Heating	301	assistance
Assistance Program	Juneau, AK 99801	 Utility payment
		assistance
	907-465-3058	
Tanacross Village Council	1001 Tanacross Lane	 Utility payment
	Tanacross, AK 99776	assistance
	907-883-5024	
Tanana Chiefs Conference	122 1 st Avenue	 Utility payment
	Fairbanks, AK 99701	assistance
	907-452-8251	
Cook Inlet Tribal Council –	3600 San Jeronimo Drive	 Utility payment
Employment and Training	Anchorage, AK 99508	assistance
	907-793-3600	
Municipality of Anchorage	825 L Street, Suite 203	 Utility payment
Aging and Disability Resource	Anchorage, AK 99501	assistance
Center		
	907-343-7770	

Benefits Screening

Central Council of Tlingit and Haida Tribes of	320 Willoughby Street	
Alaska	Juneau, AK 99801	
	907-586-1432	
Chugachmiut	1840 Bragaw Street, Suite 110	
	Anchorage, AK 99508	
	907-562-4155	
Fairbanks Native Association	319 1 st Avenue	
	Fairbanks, AK 99701	
	907-452-5225	
Food Bank of Alaska	2121 Spar Avenue	
	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-272-3663	
Mat-Su Senior Services	1132 S Chugach Street	
	Palmer, AK 99645	
	907-745-5454	
Reach	213 3 rd Street	
	Juneau, AK 99801	
	907-586-8228	
State of Alaska DHSS Division of Public	400 Gambell Street, Suite 204	
Assistance	Anchorage, AK 99501	
	907-269-0001	

Clothing, Furniture, and Household Goods Provision

1602 10 th Avenue	Clothing vouchers
Fairbanks, AK 99701	Household goods
	vouchers
907-452-3103	
	 Clothing vouchers
	Household goods
Palmer, AK 99645	vouchers
907-376-7598	
72750 Milo Fritz Avenue	Clothing provision
Anchor Point, AK 99556	Furniture provision
907-235-7786	
704 W 26 th Avenue	Clothing provision
Anchorage, AK 99503	
007 000 2622	
	Clothing provision
/ inchorage, / ik 9990/	
907-563-5603	
5530 E Northern Lights	Clothing provision
Boulevard	
Anchorage, AK 99504	
007 260 2120	
	Clothing provision
•	
2.8 20.0) / 22202	
907-775-3238	
1021 E 3 rd Avenue	Clothing provision
Anchorage, AK 99501	
	 Clothing provision
Anchorage, AK 99501	
907-277-4302	
507 277 7502	
	Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-3103 12271 E Palmer Wasilla Highway Palmer, AK 99645 907-376-7598 72750 Milo Fritz Avenue Anchor Point, AK 99556 907-235-7786 704 W 26 th Avenue Anchorage, AK 99503 907-929-2633 2823 E Tudor Road Anchorage, AK 99507 907-563-5603 5530 E Northern Lights Boulevard Anchorage, AK 99504 907-360-3129 2955 S Big Lake Road Big Lake, AK 99652 907-775-3238 1021 E 3 rd Avenue

Fairbanks Rescue Mission	723 27 th Avenue	Clothing provision
	Fairbanks, AK 99701	
	007 452 5242	
	907-452-5343	
Frontline Mission	2001 E Palmer-Wasilla	 Clothing provision
	Highway	
	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	907-357-8600	
Valley Charities	400 N Yenlo Street	Clothing provision
	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	007 076 5700	
	907-376-5708	
Love in the Name of Christ of	609 3 rd Street	 Furniture provision
the Tanana Valley	Fairbanks, AK 99701	
	907-452-3876	
Unity Outreach	2060 Badger Road	Furniture provision
	North Pole, AK 99705	
	907-347-1926	
Mat-Su Health Foundation	777 N Crusey Street	Shoes vouchers
	-	
	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	907-352-2863	

Transportation

Aleutian Pribilof Islands Association Department of Family and Community Development	1131 E International Airport Road Anchorage, AK 99518 907-276-2700	 Gas money Bus fare transportation vouchers
Love in the Name of Christ of the Tanana Valley	609 3 rd Street Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-3876	• Gas money
Municipality of Anchorage Transit Center	700 W 6 th Avenue, Suite 109 Anchorage, AK 99501 907-343-6543	 Bus fare transportation vouchers
Salvation Army – Fairbanks Corps	1602 10 th Avenue Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-452-3103	 Bus fare transportation vouchers
State of Alaska Department of Labor and Workforce Development	675 7 th Avenue, Station D Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-451-5967	 Bus fare transportation vouchers
Southeast Alaska Independent Living	3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 300 Juneau, AK 99801 907-586-4920	• Taxi fare

Independent Living Skills Instruction

Arc of Anchorage	2211 Arca Drive	 Independent living
AIC OF AIICHOFage		 Independent living skills instruction
	Anchorage, AK 99508	Skills Instruction
	007 077 0077	
	907-277-6677	
Catholic Social Services	3710 E 20 th Avenue	 Independent living
	Anchorage, AK 99508	skills instruction
	907-222-7300	
Frontier Community Services	43335 K-Beach Road, Suite 36	 Independent living
	Soldotna, AK 99669	skills instruction
	907-262-6331	
Heart and Hands of Care, Inc.	7521 Brayton Drive	 Independent living
– Anchorage	Anchorage, AK 99507	skills instruction
	907-929-5826	
Heart and Hands of Care, Inc.	1401 S Seward Meridian	 Independent living
– Wasilla	Highway, Suite A and B	skills instruction
	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	907-631-3520	
Hope Community Resources –	540 W International Airport	 Independent living
Anchorage	Road	skills instruction
Anchorage		SKIIIS IIISTI UCTION
	Anchorage, AK 99518	
	007 561 5325	
	907-561-5335	
Hope Community Resources –	4901 E Mayflower Lane, Suite	Independent living
Wasilla	В	skills instruction
	Wasilla, AK 99654	
	907-357-3750	